# **Community Resource Guide** for Patients and Families





#### Dear Patient,

The Christ Hospital would like to thank you for making us your preferred health care provider. This community resource guide is for you to access the care and services you may need once you have been discharged from the Christ Hospital. In order to better serve all of our patients, the resources included in this guide are from all over the Tri-state area. If you find an error in this booklet, please notify Kevin Drummond (editor) at 513-263-9208.

Thank you for allowing us to serve you. We hope we have completed our mission:

*"To provide the finest patient experience and improve the health of our community."* 

Sincerely, The Christ Hospital Health Network

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

The Christ Hospital Helpful Numbers	4
The Christ Hospital	5
Clinics	5
Imaging Lab Services	5 6
Advocacy Resources	7
Alcohol & Other Addiction Information Education/Advocacy/Referrals	8 8
Inpatient Treatment	8
Medication Assisted Treatment	10
Outpatient Treatment	14 17
Residential and Sober Living Programs Addiction Support	20
Alternatives to Alcoholics Anonymous AA)	20
and Narcotics Anonymous (NA)	21
Family Support for Addicts	21
Baby Supplies and Equipment	21
Child/Developmentally Disabled/Elder Abuse and Neglect Reporting Lines	22
Community Health Providers	23
Dental Resources	26
Cincinnati Health Department Dental Clinics	20 26
Other Cincinnati Dental Clinics/Resources	26
Other Ohio Dental Resources	26
Kentucky Resources Indiana Resources	27 27
Department of Job and Family Services	27
Domestic Violence and Assault	28
Employment Resources	29
Food Assistance/Nutrition	30
Grief/Loss	37
Guardianship & Legal Services	37
<b>_</b>	
Hearing, Speech, and Vision	38
HIV & STD Information/Testing	40
Homeless Shelters & Resources	41
Hospitals	43
Housing Resources	45
LGBTQ Resources	46
Mental Health Services	47
Counseling/Advocacy/Referrals Case Management Services	47 50
Other Mental Health Resources	50 51

Palliative Care & Hospice	51
Parenting Services and Support Childcare Parenting Help Me Grow Every Child Succeeds Post Partum/Loss Support	53 53 53 53 53 53 53
Pharmacies with Delivery	54
Pregnancy Counseling & Services	54
Prescription Assistance	56
Psychiatric and Crisis Hotlines	57
Services for Seniors Adult Day Programs Driving Assessments Elder Law Geriatric Assessments Geriatric Case Management Moving and Downsizing Assistance Personal Emergency Response Systems and Monitoring Resources	58 58 58 59 59 59 59 59 59
Social Security, Medicare, and Affordable Healthcare Local Offices Medicare Assistance with Selecting Medicare D Plans Health Insurance Marketplace	61 61 61 61 61
Transportation (Medicaid/Non-Medicaid)	62
Veteran Services	63

# The Christ Hospital Helpful Numbers

Main Hospital Line	513-585-2000
Apothecary/Outpatient Pharmacy (Inside Joseph Beth Gift Shop)	513-585-0050
Breast Center (Medical Office Building)	513-585-2760
Cancer Center	513-585-2323
Case Management & Utilization Review	513-585-2447
Chaplains	513-585-2265
Childbirth Education	513-585-4847
Clinic Scheduling Line	513-585-2472
Diabetes Center	513-585-1218
Financial Counselors (Help With Hospital Bills and Applying for Medicaid)	513-585-2302
Health and Aging Center (Geriatric Assessment/Primary Care)	513-272-8444
Hemodialysis	513-585-2431
Imaging Library	513-585-2467
Medical Records	513-263-8660
Obstetrics & Gynecology	513-585-2362
Patient Billing (Billing Questions)	513-263-8587
Patient Information	513-585-2215
Patient Relations (Patient Advocate)	513-585-2400
Physician Referral Line (Help in Locating a Physician)	513-585-1000
Reproductive Health (Medical Office Building)	513-585-2355
Schedule Ease (to schedule diagnostic testing)	513-585-2668
Sleep Center (Medical Office Building)	513-721-4680
Social Work	513-585-2427
Spine Institute	513-585-2225
Transgender Clinic	513-585-3238
Urgent Care (Fort Wright)	859-292-9176
Urgent Care (Red Bank Expressway)	513-564-1366
Wound Healing Center (Medical Office Building)	513-585-4595

### The Christ Hospital

#### CLINICS

The Christ Hospital provides many different services including the following outpatient clinics (these clinics offer primary care/specialty care and can offer medications at a discount):

- Congestive Heart Failure Clinic
- Gynecological/Dysplasia Clinic
- Internal Medicine Clinic\*
- Podiatry
- Prenatal Clinic

(Medicaid/Medicare only, no self pay)

To schedule an appointment at any of the clinics listed, please call 513-585-2472. Patients who have Medicaid, are without insurance or are low-income, should call financial counseling at 513-585-2302 before scheduling an appointment.

\* To be eligible for the internal medicine clinic, patients must live in Hamilton County.

#### **IMAGING SERVICES**

Anderson Imaging Services 7545 Beechmont Ave, Suite X, Cincinnati, Ohio 45255 Hours: Vary by service	513-585-2668
Fort Wright Imaging Center 1955 Dixie Highway, Suite E2, Fort Wright, Kentucky 41011 Hours: Vary by service	513-585-2668
Green Township Imaging Center 5885 Harrison Avenue, Suite 1100, Cincinnati, Ohio 45248 Hours: Vary by service	513-585-2668
Red Bank Imaging Center 4440 Read Bank Expressway, Suite 100, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227 Hours: Vary by service	513-585-2668
Comprehensive Breast Center (Mount Auburn) 2123 Auburn Avenue, Medical Office Building Suite 324, Cincinnati, Ohio 4521 Hours: 7:30 a.m4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	513-585-2668 9
Comprehensive Breast Center (Montgomery) 11150 Montgomery Road, Building D Suite 1000, Cincinnati, Ohio 45242 Hours: 7:30 a.m4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	513-585-2668
The Christ Hospital (Main Campus) 2139 Auburn Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219	
Imaging Library MRI	513-585-2467 513-585-2668
The Christ Hospital Medical - Liberty Township 6939 Cox Road, Liberty Township, Ohio 45069 Hours: Vary by service	513-585-2668
Nuclear Medicine	513-585-2668
X-Ray Department	513-585-2668
The Christ Hospital (Medical Office Building) 2123 Auburn, Level G-3, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219	
Metabolic Imaging Center	513-585-2668

## The Christ Hospital (continued)

#### LAB SERVICES

Medical Office Building Lab Draw Site (Mount Auburn) 2123 Auburn Ave, Medical Office Building Suite 124, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219 Hours: 6:00 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. Satur	513-585-2829 day
The Christ Hospital Outpatient Center (Anderson) 7545 Beechmont Avenue, Suite F, Cincinnati, Ohio 45255 Hours: 7:30 a.m5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday	513-564-4070
The Christ Hospital Outpatient Center (Fort Wright) 1955 Dixie Highway, Suite B, Fort Wright, Kentucky 41011 Hours: 7:30 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m12:00 p.m. First and	859-292-4500 Third Saturday
The Christ Hospital Outpatient Center (Green Township) 5885 Harrison Avenue, Suite 1700, Cincinnati, Ohio 45248 Hours: 7:00 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m12:00 p.m. Saturd	513-564-5430 ay
Hyde Park Lab Draw Site 3805 Edwards Road, Rookwood Tower Suite 3320, Cincinnati, Ohio 45209 Hours: 7:30 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	513-651-0478
The Christ Hospital Medical Center (Liberty Township) 6939 Cox Road, Liberty Township. Ohio 45069 Hours: 7:00 a.m5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m 12:00 p.m. Satu	513-648-7967 rdays
The Christ Hospital Outpatient Center (Milford) 1171 State Route 28, Suite C100, Milford, Ohio 45150 Hours: 7:30 a.m 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	513-585-1126
The Christ Hospital Outpatient Center (Montgomery) 11140 Montgomery Road, Suite G300, Cincinnati, Ohio 45249 Hours: 7:00 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday; 8:00 a.m12:00 p.m. Saturd	513-564-8540 ay
Red Bank Lab Draw Site 4440 Red Bank Expressway, Suite 120, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227 Hours: 7:30 a.m5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday	513-564-3830

## Advocacy Resources

#### Greater Cincinnati Area

Cincinnati Bar Association Lawyer Referral Service	513-381-8359
Hamilton County Adult Protective Services	513-421-5433
Hamilton County Child Protective Services	513-241-5437
Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati	513-241-9400
Pro-Seniors (Care Options/Long Term Care Ombudsman)	513-345-4160
Ohio	
Disability Rights Ohio	800-282-9181
Office of Civil Rights (Region V – Ohio)	513-351-2541
Ohio Department of Aging: Office of Long Term Care Ombudsman	800-282-1206
Ohio Department of Insurance (Consumer Hotline)	800-686-1526
Ohio Livanta (Medicare Peer Review Organization)	888-524-9900
Ohio Victims of Crime (Attorney Generals Office)	877-584-2846
Kentucky	
Adult Protective Services (all counties)	800-752-6200

800-752-0200
877-597-2331
859-283-8185
800-372-2991
800-595-6053

#### Indiana

Adult Protection (all counties)	800-992-6978
Child Protection (all counties)	800-800-5556
Civil Rights Commission of Indiana	800-628-2909
Indiana Department of Insurance	317-232-2385
Indiana Family and Social Services Administration:	800-622-4484
Long Term Care Ombudsman	

#### National

Joint Commission Office of Quality Monitoring	800-994-6610
U.S. Department of Justice (ADA Complaints)	800-514-0301

### EDUCATION/ADVOCACY/REFERRALS

Ohio

Ohio	
Addiction Services Council	513-281-7880
Beckett Springs Assessment Center	513-713-1050
5571 Cheviot Rd., Cincinnati, Ohio 45247	
Butler County Mental Health and Addiction Recovery Services Board	513-860-9240
Cincinnati Exchange Project (Syringes/Testing/Information)	513-946-7873
Lighthouse Youth Services' Sheakley Center (youth up to age 24)	513-569-9500
Hamilton County Mental Health & Recovery Services Board	513-946-8600
Helping Opiate-addicted Pregnant Women Evolve (HOPE)	513-862-5132
The Hopeline/OneCity For Recovery	
Works with Butler, Clinton, Hamilton, Warren, and Montgomery Counties	844-427-4747
Madi's House Annex	513-347-0649
Mental Health & Recovery Services of Warren and Clinton Counties	513-695-1695
Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services	877-275-6364
Recovery Health Access Center (RHAC)	513-281-7422
Offers information, referrals, assessments and support	
for those waiting to enter treatment programs.	
Warren and Clinton Counties Heroin Hopeline	877-695-6333
Kentucky	
Northern Kentucky Help Line	859-415-9280
Northkey Community Care	859-331-3292
Kentucky Office of Drug Control and Policy	888-414-6327
Commonwealth Substance Abuse Specialists	859-442-7700
Indiana	
CMHC Recovery Services	812-537-7375
National	
Drug and Poison Information Hotline	800-222-1222
Harm Reduction Coalition	212-213-6376
SAMHSA National Helpline	800-662-4357
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services – Administration Website	samhsa.gov
Tobacco Quit Line	800-784-8669
<b>INPATIENT TREATMENT</b> The following pay sources are accepted by the resources listed, please call the resources <b>CI</b> = Commercial Insurance   <b>MD</b> = Medicaid   <b>MR</b> = Medicare   <b>SP</b> = Self Pay	
$\mathbf{C}$ = commercial insurance   $\mathbf{W}\mathbf{D}$ = medicalu   $\mathbf{W}\mathbf{n}$ = medicale   $\mathbf{S}\mathbf{F}$ = Sell Pay	

#### Ohio

Access Hospital (CI, MR, SP)	937-256-7801
2611 Wayne Ave, Dayton, Ohio	
Beckett Springs (CI, MR, SP, OT)	513-942-9500
8614 Shepherd Farm Drive, West Chester, Ohio	
Center for Addiction Treatment (MD, SP)	513-381-6672
830 Ezzard Charles Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Columbus Springs East (Cl, MR, OT, SP)	614-362-3884
2085 Citygate Drive, Columbus, Ohio	

Columbus Springs Dublin (CI, MR, OT, SP)	614-412-3415
7625 Hospital Drive, Dublin, Ohio Ethan Crossing	833-691-0712
2317 Home Road, Springfield, Ohio	
Foundations	740-353-5174
4578 A Gallia Pike, Franklin Furnace, Ohio Georgetown Behavioral Hospital (CI, MR, SP)	937-483-4933
425 Home Street, Georgetown, Ohio	
Lindner Center of Hope - Sibcy House (SP)	513-536-4673
4075 Old Western Row Road, Mason, Ohio Lumiere Healing Center (CI, MD, SP)	513-847-3573
7593 Tylersville Place BLVD, West Chester, Ohio	515-047-5575
Ohio Addiction Recovery Center (CI, MD, SP)	800-481-8457
1151 South High Street, Columbus, Ohio	000 700 4424
Ohio Hospital for Psychiatry (CI, MD, MR, SP) 800 Greenlawn Ave, Columbus, Ohio	888-798-4434
Ridgeview Behavioral Hospital (CI, SP, MR)	419-968-2950
17872 Lincoln Highway, Middlepoint, Ohio	
Talbot Hall (Cl, MD) 1441 Phale D Hale Drive, Columbus, Ohio	614-257-3760
The Recovery Village (CI,SP)	855-804-7692
3964 Hamilton Square BLVD, Groveport, Ohio	
The Ridge (CI, SP)	513-804-2204
25 Whitney Drive, Suite 122, Milford, Ohio Veterans Affairs Medical Center	513-861-3100
3200 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
The Woods at Parkside (CI, MR, SP)	614-471-2552
349 Olde Ridenour Road, Columbus, Ohio	
Woodhaven	800-788-0440
Elizabeth Place, Dayton, Ohio	
Kentucky	
Cumberland Hall Hospital (CI, OT, SP)	270-886-1919
270 Walton Way, Hopkinsville, Kentucky	
Rivendell Behavioral Health Hospital (CI, MR, SP)	800-548-2621
1035 Porter Pike, Bowling Green, Kentucky	
Stoner Creek Behavioral Health Center (CI, MD, MR, SP)	859-987-1123
9 Linville Drive, Paris, Kentucky	
The Brook Hospital Dupont (CI, MR, SP) 1405 Browns Lane, Louisville, Kentucky	502-896-0495
The Brook Hospital KMI (CI, MR, SP)	502-426-6380
8521 La Grange Road, Louisville, Kentucky	
The Ridge Behavioral Health System (CI, MR, SP)	800-753-4673
3050 Rio Dosa Drive, Lexington, Kentucky	
Transitions Falmouth Treatment Center (CI, MD, SP)	859-654-2580
Transitions - Non Medical Detox	859-291-1043
925 5th Street, Dayton, Kentucky	
Indiana	

#### Indiana

Brentwood Springs (Cl, MD, MR, SP) 4488 Roslin Road, Newburgh, Indiana

812-858-7200

**9** 

## Alcohol & Other Addiction Information (continued)

Community Mental Health Center (CI, MD, SP) 285 Bielby Road, Lawrenceburg, Indiana	812-537-1302
Fairbanks Hospital (CI, MD, MR, SP)	800-225-4673
8102 Clearvista PKWY, Indianapolis, Indiana	
Michiana Behavioral Health (CI, MD, MR, OT, SP)	800-795-6252
1800 North Oak Drive, Plymouth, Indiana	
Sycamore Springs (CI, MR, SP)	765-743-4400
833 Park East BLVD, Lafayette, Indiana	
Valle Vista Health System (Cl, MD, SP)	800-447-1348
898 East Main Street, Greenwood, Indiana	
Wellstone Regional Hospital (CI, SP, MD)	812-284-8000
2700 Vissing Park Road, Jeffersonville, Indiana	

#### National

Addiction Campuses (CI, SP)	888-512-3321
American Addiction Centers (Cl, SP)	888-986-1024
Delphi Behavioral Group (CI, SP)	844-899-5777
Hazeldon Betty Ford Foundation (CI, SP)	866-831-5700
Lighthouse Network (CI, MD, MR, SP)	844-543-3242

### MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT

Ohio

Addiction Outreach Clinic (SP)	937-544-2222
219 W Emmitt Avenue, Waverly, Ohio	JJ7 JTT 2222
Bethesda Alcohol and Drug Treatment Program (CI, MR, SP)	513-569-6116
619 Oak Street, 4 West, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Brightview (CI, MD, SP)	833-510-4357
1100 Hospital Drive, Batavia, Ohio	
126 East Second Street, Chillicothe, Ohio	
446 Morgan Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
6527 Colerain Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
8120 Garnet Drive, Dayton, Ohio	
5108 Sandy Lane, Fairfield, Ohio	
421 Home Street, Georgetown, Ohio	
1405 Eleventh Street, Portsmouth, Ohio	
485 West Main Street, Wilmington, Ohio	
Center for Addictions Treatment (CI, MD, SP)	513-381-6672
830 Ezzard Charles Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Central Community Health Board (MD, MR)	513-559-2056
3020 Vernon Place, Cincinnati, Ohio	
CleanSlate Outpatient Addiction Medicine (Cl, MD, SP)	
10475 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-250-4242
3654 Werk Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-452-0929
4488 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio	614-453-1589
6929 North Main Street, Dayton, Ohio	937-242-6710
1332 Woodman Drive, Dayton, Ohio	937-558-1260
Clermont Recovery Center (Cl, MD, SP)	513-735-8100
1088 Wasserman Way, Suite C, Batavia, Ohio	

Community Behavioral Health (CI, MD, SP)	513-887-8500
820 South Martin Luther King Jr. BLVD, Hamilton, Ohio Crossroads Center – Methadone Program (MD, SP)	513-332-0350
3009 Burnet Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio Crossroads Center - Suboxone Program (MD, SP)	513-475-5313
311 East Martin Luther King Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Decoach Rehabilitation Centre (MD, SP)	
302 West Main Street, Fairbon, Ohio	937-281-4673
6570 Sosna Drive, Fairfield, Ohio 3113 Dixie Highway, Hamilton, Ohio	513-942-4673 513-???-????
36 North Detroit Road, Suite 105, Xenia, Ohio	937-610-4673
EXclusive Services (CI, MD, SP)	513-827-9273
1134 Luschek Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	0.0002/02/0
Family Recovery Services	937-393-4562
313 Chillicothe Avenue, Hillsboro	
Gateways Recovery Center (CI, MD, SP)	513-861-0035
4760 Madison Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
HOPE Center North (CI, SP)	513-536-0050
4483 US Route 42, Mason, Ohio	
KAV Health Group (MD, SP)	007 001 0000
950 Alex Bell Road, Lower Level, Centerville, Ohio	937-291-2300
9403 Kenwood Drive, Sute A130, Cincinnati, Ohio 1592 Goodman Drive, North College Hill, Ohio	513-543-6600 513-522-7246
Life Walk Solutions (MD)	513-429-3830
7710 Reading Road, Suite 112, Cincinnati, Ohio	515 427 5050
Modern Psychiatry and Wellness (CI, MD, SP)	
1910 Fairgrove Street, Hamilton, Ohio	513-795-7557
6942 Tylersville Road, West Chester, Ohio	513-868-0055
New Season Mason Treatment Center (SP, MD)	513-445-8866
818 Reading Road, Mason, Ohio	
Pinnacle Treatment Center (MD, SP)	
Addiction Medicine Care of Columbus	614-868-2669
6434 E. Main Street, Suite 101, Reynoldsburg, Ohio	
Chillicothe Treatment Services	740-771-3553
606 Central Center, Chillicothe, Ohio Covedale Treatment Services	513-827-9044
5122 Glencrossing Way, Cincinnati, Ohio	515-627-9044
Dayton Treatment Services	937-280-4631
7031 Poe Avenue, Dayton, Ohio	200 1031
Georgetown Treatment Services	937-483-4180
303 East Cherry Street, Suite 101, Georgetown, Ohio	
Milford Treatment Services	513-900-9578
950 Lila Avenue, Milford, Ohio Premiere Care of Ohio (SP)	513-671-7117
Premier Care of Ohio (SP)	513-671-7117
42 East Crescentville Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Sojourner Recovery Services (MD, SP)	513-868-7654
1430 University BLVD, Hamilton, Ohio	

## Alcohol & Other Addiction Information (continued)

Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers (Cl, MD, OT, SP)	
204 Cook Road, Lebanon, Ohio	513-228-7800
201 Reading Road, Mason, Ohio	513-398-2551
50 Greenwood Lane, Springboro, Ohio	937-746-1154
953 S. South Street, Wilmington, Ohio	937-383-4441
Spero Health (Cl, MD, SP)	<i>337 303</i> 1111
42 North Plaza Boulevard, Suite C, Chillicothe, Ohio	740-851-5381
3720 Ridge Mill Drive, Columbus, Ohio	614-363-4489
418 Colegate Drive, Marietta, Ohio	740-374-8730
2529 North Maple Avenue, Zanesville, Ohio	740-297-8859
State Line Treatment (MD)	7402770037
3621 Rossgate Court, Hamilton, Ohio	513-738-7600
120 May Drive, Harrison, Ohio	513-367-4444
5737 Bigger Road, Dayton, Ohio	937-262-4521
Sunrise Treatment (MD, SP)	513-941-4999
6460 Harrison Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	515-941-4999
1435 Cincinnati Street, Dayton, Ohio	
· ·	
680 Northland Blvd, Forrest Park, Ohio 160 North Brojal Blvd, Middletown, Ohio	
160 North Breiel Blvd, Middletown, Ohio	
25 Whitney Drive, Milford, Ohio	027 414 2016
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-414-2016
232 North South Street, Wilmington, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-723-0883
8401 Claude Thomas Road, Suite 38, Franklin, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	513-932-4337
759 Columbus Avenue, Lebanon, Ohio	
TCN Behavioral Health (CI, MD, SP)	937-376-8700
452 West Market Street, Xenia, Ohio	
The Christ Hospital Beckett Springs Program (CI, MD, MR, OT, SP)	513-585-0635
2123 Auburn Avenue, Suite 428, Cincinnati, Ohio	740 254 6605
The Counseling Center (MD)	740-354-6685
411 Court Street, Portsmouth, Ohio	
The Counseling Center (MD)	937-544-5218
508 East Main Street, West Union, Ohio	
The Health Experiences (MD, SP)	513-616-8774
199 William Howard Taft, Cincinnati, Ohio	512 060 0000
The Health Experiences (MD, SP)	513-860-9888
640 Nilles Road, Fairfield, Ohio	
Three Waters Recovery Center (MD)	
Goshen	513-575-7879
Peebles	937-798-4162
UC Health Addiction Sciences (CI, MR, SP)	513-585-8227
3131 Harvey Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	510 175 6100
VAMC - Buprenorphine Treatment Center (OT) 3200 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-475-6402
VAMC - Opiate Substitution Services (OT)	513-475-6402
3200 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	JIJ 7/J UTUZ
שבטט אוווב שנוכבנ, כוו וכוו וו ומנו, כו ווט	

#### Kentucky

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Addiction Recovery Care (CI, MD, SP)	
2908 Winchester Ave, Ashland, Kentucky	502-305-1878
500 Thomas More Parkway, Crestview Hills, Kentucky	859-379-7481
2596 Rockcastle Road, Inez, Kentucky	606-230-2867
3439 Buckhorn Drive, Lexington, Kentucky	859-559-0938
125 North Main Cross Street, Louisa, Kentucky	888-520-9126
105 Brandon Way, Mt. Sterling, Kentucky	859-274-0558
207 West Court Street, Prestonsburg, Kentucky	606-263-1359
Brightview Health	833-510-4357
4135 Dixie Highway, Elsmere, Kentucky	
Carrolton Treatment Services (CI, MD, SP)	502-732-3070
539-A, 11th Street, Carrolton, Kentucky	
Crossroads of Northern Kentucky (MD, SP)	859-359-5404
1974 Walton Nicholson Pike, Independence, Kentucky	
Daugherty Medical Group (CI, MD, MR, SP)	859-371-2600
806 Scott Street, Covington, Kentucky	
Daviess Treatment Services (MD, SP)	270-685-5029
3032 Highway 60 East, Owensboro, Kentucky	
Georgetown Medical –NKY Medical (CI, MD, SP)	502-868-0664
105 Eastside Drive, Georgetown, Kentucky	
Maysville Medical – NKY Medical (CI, MD, SP)	606-564-0303
152 East Second Street, Maysville, Kentucky	
New Season Covington Metro Treatment Center (SP, MD)	859-444-4499
1450 Madison Avenue, Covington, Kentucky	
Northern Kentucky Med Clinic (CI, MD, SP)	859-360-0250
1717 Madison Ave, Covington, Kentucky	
Shelbyville Comprehensive Treatment Center	502-410-0159
213 Midland BLVD, Shelbyville, Kentucky	
St. Elizabeth Physicians Journey Recovery Center (CI, MD, SP)	859-757-0717
351 Centre View BLVD, Crestview Hills, Kentucky	
Spero Health (CI, MD, SP)	
415 KY 225, Barboursville, Kentucky	606-619-4086
640 Wright Ave., Bowling Green, Kentucky	270-495-4323
341 Office Park Dr., Columbia, Kentucky	270-380-1601
106 Belinda BLVD, Suite 100, Danville, Kentucky	859-439-0340
251 Democrat Dr., Frankfort, Kentucky	502-385-0695
182 Roy Campbell Drive, Hazard, Kentucky	606-435-0888
177 Burt Rd., Lexington, Kentucky	859-687-9725
189 West Highway 192, London, Kentucky	606-657-5470
1017 Dupont Rd., Louisville, Kentucky	502-365-4467
436 N. Main Street, Madisonville, Kentucky	270-216-6216
809 N. 19th Street, Middlesboro, Kentucky	606-248-3042
505 Hecks Plaza, Morehead, Kentucky	606-462-1327
4505 Lucky Strike Loop, Owensboro, Kentucky	270-240-4892
220 Berger Rd, Paducah, Kentucky	270-441-0030
7160 N. Mayo Trail, Pikeville, Kentucky	606-657-9988
349 Bogle Street, Suite B, Somerset,	606-485-4611
Western Kentucky Medical (MD, SP)	270-887-8333
509 Hammond Plaza, Hopkinsville, Kentucky	

#### Indiana

Cleanslate Treatment Center	
4411 Washington Ave., Suite 105, Evansville, Indiana	812-213-0307
65 Airport Parkway, Suite 114, Greenwood, Indiana	317-807-0268
9660 East Washington Street, Suite 300, Indianapolis, Indiana	317-860-5600
1725 North Meridian Street, Indianapolis, Indiana	317-396-2679
East Indiana Treatment Center (CI, MD, MR, SP)	812-537-1668
816 Rudolph Way, Lawrenceburg, Indiana	
Groups Recover Together (SP)	800-683-8313
706 Green BLVD, Aurora, Indiana	
Groups Recover Together (SP)	800-683-8313
203 North State Street, North Vernon, Indiana	
Groups Recover Together (SP)	800-683-8313
905 West Keegans Way, Greensburg, Indiana	
Journey Road Treatment Center (CI, MD, SP)	317-405-8833
1201 North Post Road, Suite 4, Indianapolis, Indiana	517 -05 0055
Richmond Indiana Comprehensive Treatment Center	765-612-0659
4245 South A Street, Richmond, Indiana	705-012-0059
Southern Indiana Comprehensive Treatment Center	812 660 0462
	812-669-0462
7509 Charlestown Pike, Charlestown, Indiana	
Spero Health (Cl, MD, SP)	812 500 8282
1820 East 10th Street, Jeffersonville, Indiana	812-590-8282
8202 Clearvista Parkway, Indianapolis, Indiana	317-623-3007
7505 Madison Ave., Indianapolis, Indiana	317-933-8410
OUTPATIENT TREATMENT	
Ohio	
Access Ohio – Driver Intervention Program (SP)	800-473-6446
2935 Hamilton Mason Road, Hamilton, Ohio	
Addiction Services Council (MD, SP)	513-281-7880
2828 Vernon Place, Cincinnati, Ohio	313 201 7000
Adolescent Substance Abuse Programs (CI, SP)	513-792-1272
9403 Kenwood Road, Suite C111, Cincinnati, Ohio	5157521272
Beckett Springs (CI, MR, OT, SP)	513-942-9500
8614 Shepherd Farm Drive, West Chester, Ohio	313-942-9300
Bethesda Alcohol and Drug Treatment Program (CI, MR, SP)	E12 E60 6116
5 5 7 7 7 7	513-569-6116
4410 Carverwoods DR, Suite 206, Cincinnati, Ohio	E12 061 E000
Camelot Community Care for Adolescents (MD)	513-961-5900
7162 Reading Road, Suite 300, Cincinnati, Ohio	
CDC Behavioral Health (MD)	513-868-1562
2250 Pleasant Ave, Hamilton, Ohio	
CDC Behavioral Health (MD)	513-737-1247
1239 Central Avenue, Middletown, Ohio	
Chaney Allen (SP, MD)	513-475-5300
311 Martin Luther King Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Changes Becket Springs (CI, MD, OT, SP)	937-802-2150
7909 Schatz Pointe Drive, Dayton, Ohio	
Community Behavioral Health (MD, SP)	513-868-4980
442 South Second Street, Hamilton, Ohio	

Community Behavioral Health (MD, SP)	513-887-8500
7900 Cox Road, West Chester, Ohio	515 007 0500
Embrace Recovery and Wellness (CI, SP)	513-648-9596
11440 Hamilton Ave, Suite 206, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Family Recovery Services	
104 Erin Court, Hillsboro, Ohio	937-393-9720
14297 State Route 41, West Union, Ohio	937-779-3030
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (MD)	513-354-5200
1501 Madison Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (Cl, MD, MR, SP)	513-345-8555
512 High Street, Milford, Ohio	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (MD)	513-354-7200
7162 Reading Road, Suite 400, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (Cl, MD, MR, SP)	513-345-8555
3730 Glenway Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (Cl, MD, MR, SP)	513-345-8555
43 East Main Street, Amelia, Ohio	000 722 7755
Hotel California by the Sea Cincinnati (Cl, SP) 4705 Lake Forest Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	888-733-7755
Lindner Center of Hope (CI, SP)	513-536-4673
4075 Old Western Row Road, Mason, Ohio	J1J-JJ0-407J
Lumiere Healing Center (Cl, SP)	513-657-4099
7593 Tylersville Place BLVD, West Chester, Ohio	313 037 1099
McKinley Hall Substance Abuse Clinic (Cl, MD, SP)	937-328-5300
1101 East High Street, Springfield, Ohio (Clark County Residents Only)	
New Direction Treatment Services (SP)	513-541-7111
1612 Chase Ave, #1, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers (CI, MD, OT, SP)	
Lebanon	513-228-7800
Mason	513-398-2551
Springboro	937-746-1154
Wilmington	937-383-4441
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	513-541-7577
5837 Hamilton Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	540 004 0004
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	513-321-8286
4760 Madison Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP) 2621 Victory Parkway, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-221-4673
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	513-853-6570
4968 Glenway Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	212-022-0270
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-378-4811
75 Banting Drive, Georgetown, Ohio	237 370 1011
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-444-6127
116 North High Street, Mt Orab, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-414-2016
232 North South Street, Wilmington, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	937-723-0883
8401 Claude Thomas Road, Suite 38, Franklin, Ohio	
Talbert House Adult Services (CI, MD, MR, SP)	513-932-4337
759 Columbus Avenue, Lebanon, Ohio	

## Alcohol & Other Addiction Information (continued)

The Christ Hospital Beckett Springs Program (Cl, MD, MR, OT, SP) 2123 Auburn Avenue, Suite 428, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-585-0635
The Health Experiences (MD, SP)	513-860-9888
3041 Symmes Road, Suite 5, Hamilton, Ohio	515 000 9000
The Recovery Village (CI,SP)	855-804-7692
3964 Hamilton Square BLVD, Groveport, Ohio	000 001 7002
UMADOP Cincinnati (CI, MD, SP)	513-541-7099
3021 Vernon Place, #2, Cincinnati, Ohio	515 511 7 679
Kentucky	
Addiction Recovery Care (CI, MD)	859-559-0938
3439 Buckhorn Drive, Suite 160, Lexington	
Addiction Recovery Care (Cl, MD)	888-351-1761
125 North Main Cross Street, Louisa	000 331 1701
Addiction Recovery Care (Cl, MD)	859-274-0558
105 Brandon Way, Mt. Sterling	055 27 4 0550
Addiction Recovery Care (Cl, MD)	859-379-7481
210 Thomas Moore Parkway, Crestview Hills	
Addiction Recovery Care (Cl, MD)	606-263-1359
87 Oakridge Court, Prestonsburg	000 200 1007
Awareness and Discovery Group (CI, SP)	859-525-1487
135 Shelby Street, Falmouth, Kentucky	
Awareness and Discovery Group (Cl, SP)	859-525-1487
2 Dorthia Ave, Florence, Kentucky	
Awareness and Discovery Group (CI, SP)	859-525-1487
799 Ann Street, Newport, Kentucky	
Awareness and Discovery Group (Cl, SP)	859-525-1487
214 South Main Street, Williamstown, Kentucky	
Commonwealth Substance Abuse Specialists (Cl, MR, SP)	859-442-7700
1002 Washington Ave, Newport, Kentucky	
CHNK Behavioral Health (MD, SP)	859-292-4140
525 West Fifth Street, Covington, Kentucky	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (CI, MD, MR, SP)	859-547-5776
434 Scott BLVD, Covington, Kentucky	
Liberty Ranch Rehabilitation Center (SP)	800-598-5034
2735 North Kentucky Highway, Kings Mountain, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (Cl, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
513 Madison Road, Covington, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (Cl, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
7459 Burlington Pike, Florence, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (Cl, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
308 Barnes Road, Williamstown, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (CI, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
1714 Highland Ave, Carrolton, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (CI, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
326 Roland Ave, Owenton, Kentucky	
Northkey Community Care (CI, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292
203 West Main Street, Warsaw, Kentucky	

Northkey Community Care (Cl, MD, MR, DP) 12 East 5th Street, Newport, Kentucky Northkey Community Care (Cl, MD, MR, DP)	859-331-3292 859-331-3292
318 Montjoy Street, Falmouth, Kentucky	039-331-3292
Indiana	
Community Mental Health Center (CI, MD, SP)	812-934-4201
215 East George Street, Batesville, Indiana	
Community Mental Health Center (CI, MD, SP)	812-427-2737
1037 West Main Street, Vevay, Indiana	
Community Mental Health Center (CI, MD, SP)	765-647-4173
9127 Oxford Pike, Brookeville, Indiana	
Community Mental Health Center (CI, MD, SP)	812-537-7375
401 West Eads PKWY, Lawrenceburg, Indiana	
Fairbanks Hospital (Cl, MD, MR, SP)	800-225-4673

8102 Clearvista PKWY, Indianapolis, Indiana	
Tara Treatment Center (CI, SP, OT)	800-397-9978
6231 South US 31, Franklin, Indiana	
Wellstone Regional Hospital (Cl, MD, SP)	812-284-8000
2700 Vissing Park Road, Jeffersonville, Indiana	

#### **RESIDENTIAL AND SOBER LIVING PROGRAMS**

#### Ohio

Access Hospital (females and Males)	937-256-7801
2611 Wayne Avenue, Dayton, Ohio	
Adams' County/St Lucy's (Females)	740-354-6685
508 East Main Street, West Union, Ohio	
Adams Recovery Center (Females)	513-575-0968
1569 State Route 28, Goshen, Ohio	
Adams Recovery Center (Males)	513-553-7300
1050 Old US 52, New Richmond, Ohio	
Bethany House (Females)	513-557-2873
1836 Fairmount Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Center for Addiction Treatment (MD, SP))	513-381-6672
830 Ezzard Charles Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Chaney Allen (Females)	513-475-5300
311 Martin Luther King Drive, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Charlie's 3/4 House (Males)	513-784-1853
2121 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Christopher House (Green County Male Residents Only)	937-376-8700
476 West Market Street, Xenia, Ohio	
Cincinnati Restoration Church (Females and Males)	513-621-1881
1101 Harrison Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
David and Rebecca Barron Center for Men	513-721-0643
411 Gest Street, Cincinnati, Ohio (For Shelter Residents Only)	
Esther Marie Hatton Center for Women	513-562-1980
2499 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio (For Shelter Residents Only)	
Exodus (Males)	513-345-1094
1805 Dalton Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	

## Alcohol & Other Addiction Information (continued)

First Step Home (Females)	513-961-4663
2211 Fulton Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Gateway House (Males)	513-421-9333
2232 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Genesis Road to recovery (Males)	513-869-0046
621 Erie Ave, Hamilton, Ohio	
Having the Courage to Change (Females)	513-345-1094
1805 Dalton Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Hotel California by the Sea Cincinnati (Females and Males)	888-733-7755
House of Freedom and Miracles (Females)	513-542-1439
3761 Warsaw Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Joseph House for Veterans (Males)	513-241-2965
1526 Republic Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Jimmy Heath House (Homeless with substance abuse)	513-381-0008
Juliette's Hope Recovery Community (Females)	513-827-6281
135 William Street, Lockland, Ohio 45215	
King Home - Whole Truth Ministries (Males)	937-308-1920
South Lebanon, Ohio	
Marsh House (Males)	740-354-6685
1218 4th Street, Portsmouth, Ohio	
Massie House	937-393-4562
McKinley Hall (Males)	937-328-5300
1101 East High Street, Springfield, Ohio (Clark County Residents Only)	
New Foundations (Females and Males)	513-813-2787
826 Harris Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Parkway Center (Males)	513-381-7233
2880 Central Parkway, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Phoenix Center (Males)	937-712-3121
149 Mercy Boulevard, Mt Orab, Ohio	
Phoenix Center (Females)	740-442-7045
Ironton, Ohio	
Phoenix Center (Females)	937-481-5645
48 Randolf Street, Wilmington, Ohio	
Prospect House (Males)	513-921-1613
682 Hawthorne Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Recovery Hotel (Females and Males)	513-381-1171
1225 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Recovery Works (Females and Males)	855-792-6446
7400 Huntington Park Drive, Columbus, Ohio	
Salvation Army Rehab Center (Males)	513-351-3457
2250 Park Avenue, Norwood, Ohio	
Serenity House (Males)	513-921-1986
508 Elberon Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Sober Living of Greater Cincinnati (Females and Males)	513-681-0324
4041 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Sojourner Recovery Services (Females and Males)	513-896-3465
1430 University BLVD, Hamilton, Ohio	
Stepping Stones (Females)	740-354-6685
1409 2nd Street, Portsmouth, Ohio	

Toon Challenge Cincinnati (Females and Males)	
Teen Challenge Cincinnati (Females and Males) 1466 US Route 50, Milford, Ohio	513-248-0452
The Landing at Cedar Ridge (Females and Males)	855-692-7247
5559 Raiders Road, Frazeysburg, Ohio	
The Men's Program (Males)	740-354-6685
508 Main Street, West Union, Ohio	
Woodhaven (Females and Males)	800-788-0440
1 Elizabeth Place, Dayton, Ohio	
Kentucky	
Addiction Recovery Care: Beth's Blessing (Females)	606-729-0000
103 Campus Drive, Annville, KY	
Addiction Recovery Care: Lydia's House (Females)	606-263-1549
185 Maggard Street, Benham, KY	
Addiction Recovery Care: Sanibel House (Females)	606-393-0767
2206 Walnut Street, Catlettsburg, KY	000 251 17(1
Addiction Recovery Care: Karen's Place (Females)	888-351-1761
2135 State Highway 1185, Louisa, KY	606-772-0168
Addiction Recovery Care: Lake Hills Oasis (Males) 115 Jordan's Way, Somerset, KY	000-772-0108
Addiction Recovery Care: Belle Grove Springs (Males)	606-755-0194
758 Stockton Road, Wallingford, KY	0007330171
Brighton Recovery Center for Women (Females)	859-292-5486
375 Weaver Road, Florence, Kentucky	
Chrysalis House (Females)	859-977-2504
1589 Hill Rise Drive, Lexington, Kentucky	
Healthy Newborn's Home (Pregnant Females)	859-491-4435
1213 Greenup Street, Covington, Kentucky	
Liberty Ranch Recovery Center (Females)	800-598-5034
2431 North Highway 501, Kings Mountain, Kentucky 40442	
Liberty Ranch Recovery Center (Males)	800-724-9748
255 Lane Road, Kings Mills, Kentucky	
New Foundations (Females and Males in Northern Kentucky) 826 Harris Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-813-2787
Oxford House for Glenway (Males)	859-261-8600
1716 Glenway Avenue, Covington, Kentucky	059 201 0000
Oxford House Point of Freedom (Males)	859-261-8600
1703 Greenup Street, Covington, Kentucky	
Recovery Works (Females and Males)	502-570-9313
3107 Cincinnati Road, Georgetown, Kentucky	
Recovery Works (Females and Males)	606-498-4174
4632 State Route 1043, South Shore, Kentucky	
Shepherd House (Males)	859-252-1939
154 Bonnie Brae Drive, Lexington, Kentucky	
Stepping Stones (Females and Males)	859-652-5597
Stepworks (Females and Males)	800-545-9031
1207 Woodland Drive, Elizabethtown, Kentucky Stepworks (Females and Males)	800-545-9031
331 Brookwood Drive, Bowling Green, Kentucky	
Stepworks (Females and Males)	800-545-9031
3825 Marydell Road, London, Kentucky	

## Alcohol & Other Addiction Information (continued)

The Healing Place (Females) 1503 South 15th Street, Louisville, Kentucky	502-568-6680
The Healing Place (Males) 1020 West Market Street, Louisville, Kentucky	502-585-4848
Transitions - Residential Treatment Center (Males and Females)	859-491-4435
313 Madison Pike, Erlanger, Kentucky Transitions - Grateful Life (Males) 305 Pleasure Isle, Erlanger, Kentucky	859-359-4500
Indiana	
Fairbanks Residential (Females and Males)	800-225-4673
8102 Clearvista Parkway, Indianapolis, Indiana	
Laverna Lodge (Females)	800-225-4673
Confidential, Shelbyville, Indiana	
Laverna Lodge (Males)	800-225-4673
Confidential, Carmel, Indiana Tara Traatmont Contor (Femalos and Malos)	800-397-9978
Tara Treatment Center (Females and Males) 6231 South US 31, Franklin, Indiana	000-397-9970
ADDICTION SUPPORT Ohio	
Alcoholics Anonymous	513-351-0422
Narcotics Anonymous	513-820-2947
Sexaholics Anonymous	513-521-5404
Ohio Gambler's Anonymous	855-222-5542
Ohio Tobacco Quite Line	800-784-8669
Self-Management and Recovery Training (Visit http://www.smartcincy.com/ for more information)	
Kentucky	
Alcoholics Anonymous	859-491-7181
Kentucky Tobacco Quite Line	800-784-8669
Kentucky Gamblers Anonymous	855-222-5542
Self-Management and Recovery Training	
(Visit http://www.smartcincy.com/ for more information)	
Indiana	
Indiana Gamblers Anonymous	855-222-5542
Indiana Narcotics Anonymous South Central	812-390-9894
Indiana Tobacco Quite Line	800-784-8669
National	
	lultchildren.org/
Cocaine Anonymous:	https://ca.org/
Crystal Meth Anonymous: https://crystalmetl Dual Recovery Annonymous (Drug Addiction and Mental health): http://www	n.org/index.pnp w.draonline.org/
Marijuana Anonymous: https://www.marijuana-a	
Nicotine Anonymous: https://nicotine-a	
Gamblers Anonymous	888-746-4942
Nar-Anon: http://ww	w.nar-anon.org/
Narcotics Anonymous:	https://na.org/
National SAMHSA Helpline (Referral assistance)	800-662-4357

For more information on these alternative programs, please visit their websites:Lifering:http://lifering.org/Rational Recovery:https://rational.org/index.php?id=1Self-Management and Recovery Training:http://www.smartrecovery.org/Women for Sobriety:http://womenforsobriety.org/beta2/

### FAMILY SUPPORT FOR ADDICTS

#### Ohio

Adult Children of Alcoholics (College Hill Presbyterian Church)513-541-5676Al-Anon513-771-4070Al-A-teen513-771-4070Addiction Services Council513-281-7880

#### Kentucky

Al-Anon

#### AFAHOH

Indiana

South Eastern Indiana Intergroup of Alcoholics Anonymous – Visit: seig-aa.org Al-Anon http://kyal-anon.org/

#### National

Al-Anon

## Baby Supplies and Equipment

The following codes indicate supplies and services normally available at resource: Diapers(D) Wipes(W) Formula(F) Baby food(BF) Clothing-baby(C/b) Clothingmaternity(C/m) Clothing-child(C/c) Car seats(S) Equipment(E) Classes/Instruction(I) Counseling/Support(CS) Pregnancy Tests(T)

#### Ohio

A Caring Place (D, W, F, BF, C/b, C/m)	513-427-2271
Birthright Pregnancy Center	513-241-5433
Children's Hospital Family Resource Center (need to be a Children's patient)	
Concierge (sell car seats, gates, lodging for family)	513-636-7606
Car Seat Safety Program (installations, tips)	513-803-7433
Social Services (D)	513-636-4711
FreeStore FoodBank (D)	513-241-1064
Highland County Community Action Agency (E: Crib)	937-393-3060
Interparish Ministries (D, W, BF, C/b)	513-561-3932
Life Forward/Pregnancy Care Center of Cincinnati: (D, W, C/b, E, S, T, I, CS)	
Clifton	513-961-7777
North College Hill	513-521-3117
Forest Park	513-769-7175
Norwood Health Department (S)	513-458-4600
Old St. Mary's (need to be enrolled in program) (D, W, E, I, S)	513-929-9165
Parent Resource Center (Butler County) (D, W, F, C/b, C/c, E, CS, S)	513-425-7866
Parkside Christian Outreach (F, BF, D, W, C/b, C/c, C/m)	513-871-8611
Southern Ohio Pregnancy Center in Hillsboro (D, W, F, BF, C/b, C/m, S, E, I, CS, T)	937-393-8429
There is Hope Today of Highland County (D, W, S, E, T, I, CS)	937-981-3052
Women, Infants and Children (WIC): (F, BF, I)	
Adams County	937-544-3796
Butler County	513-896-7022

http://kyal-anon.org/

888-425-2666

Baby Supplies and Equipment (continued)	
Clermont County	513-732-7329
Clinton County	937-382-2862
Hamilton County	513-821-6946
Highland County	937-393-3458
Warren County	513-695-1217
Kentucky	
CareNet (D, W, F, BF, C/b, S, E, I, CS, T)	859-282-9878
Women Infants and Children (WIC): (F, BF, I)	
Boone County	859-363-2060
Bracken County	606-735-2157
Campbell County	859-431-1704
Gallatin County	859-567-2877
Grant County	859-824-5074
Kenton County	859-431-3345
Pendleton County	859-654-6985
New Hope Pregnancy Center	859-431-0011
Indiana	
Women Infants and Children (WIC): (F, BF, I)	
Dearborn County, 370 Bielby Road, Lawrenceburg, IN	812-537-4089
Ohio County, 591 Smart Road, Rising Sun, IN	812-438-3666
Switzerland County, 120 West Main Street, Vevay, IN	812-427-3442
Indiana WIC Statewide	800-522-0874

## Child/Developmentally Disabled/Elder Abuse and Neglect Reporting Lines

#### Ohio

Child Protective Services	
Adams County Child Protective Services	937-544-2511
Brown County Child Protective Services	937-378-6104
Butler County Child Protective Services	513-887-4055
Clermont County Child Protective Services	513-732-7173
Clinton County Child Protective Services	937-382-5935
Fayette Count Child Protective Services	740-335-0350
Greene County Child Protective Serives	937-562-6600
Hamilton County Child Protective Services	513-241-5437
Highland County Child Protective Services	937-393-3111
Warren County Child Protective Services	513-695-1600
Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Hotline (Statewide)	855-642-4453
Board of Developmental Disabilities	
Adams County Board of Developmental Disabilities	513-867-5962
Brown County Board of Developmental Disabilities	937-378-4891
Butler County Board of Development Disabilities	513-785-2800
Clermont County Board of Developmental Disabilities	513-732-7000
Clinton County Department of Developmental Disabilities	937-382-7519
Fayette County Department of Developmental Disabilities	740-335-7453

Greene County Department of Developmental Disabilities	937-562-6500
Hamilton County Developmental Disabilities Services	513-794-3300
Highland County Board of Developmental Disabilities	937-393-4237
Warren County Board of Developmental Disabilities	513-695-1843
Developmental Disabilities Abuse and Neglect Reporting Hotline (Statewide)	866-313-6733
Adult Protective ServicesAdams County Adult Protective ServicesBrown County Adult Protective ServicesButler County Adult Protective ServicesClermont County Adult Protective ServicesClinton County Adult Protective ServicesFayette County Adult Protective ServicesGreene County Adult Protective ServicesHamilton County Adult Protective ServicesHighland County Adult Protective ServicesHighland County Adult Protective ServicesElder Abuse and Neglect Reporting Hotline (Statewide)	937-544-2371 937-378-6104 513-887-4081 513-732-7173 937-382-0963 740-335-0350 937-562-6000 513-421-5433 937-393-3111 513-695-1420 855-644-6277
Northern Kentucky	
Child Protective Services (all counties)	800-752-6200
Adult Protective Services (all counties)	800-752-6200
Department for Behavioral Health, Developmental and Intellectual Disabilities	800-752-6200
Indiana	
Child Protection (all counties)	800-800-5556
Adult Protection (all counties)	800-992-6978
Bureau of Developmental Disabilities Services	800-545-7763

# Community Health Providers

These providers offer the follo	owing services:	
A= Adult Medicine	OB = Obstetrics/Gynecology	PH = Pharmacy
B = Behavioral Health	P = Pediatric	PO = Podiatry
D = Dental		
Ambrose Health Center (Sexu 3101 Burnet Ave, Cincinr		513-357-7300
Braxton F. Cann Memorial Me	dical Center (A, OB, P, PH)	513-263-8750
5818 Madison Rd, Cincin	,	
Cincinnati Children's Harrison	,	513-367-5888
10400 New Haven Road,		
Crossroads Health Center (A, 5 East Liberty Street, Cinc		513-381-2247
Crossroads Health Center - H. 10450 Hew Haven Road,	arrison (A, P)	513-367-5888
Crossroads Health Center - Ta 270 Southern Avenue, Ci	ft (A, BH, P)	513-363-5624
Crossroads Health Center We 2170 Anderson Ferry Roa	st (A,P)	513-922-4271

## Community Health Providers (continued)

Dedicated Senior Medical Center (A with Medicare)	
Glencrossing Way	513-813-4311
5050 Glencrossing Way, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Mt. Airy	513-354-2466
6121 Colerain Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Roselawn	513-619-7766
7642 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Elm Street Clinic (A, D, OB, P, PH) 1525 Elm Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-352-3092
Equitas Health (A, B, PH)	513-815-4475
2805 Gilbert Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	515 015 475
Forrest Park Health Center (Pediatric Only)	513-589-3014
924 Waycross Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Good Samaritan Free Health Center (A, D)	513-246-6888
3727 St. Lawrence Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio (Must have no insurance)	
Lincoln Heights Health Center (A, D, OB, P, PH)	513-588-3623
1401 Steffen Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
McMicken Health Collaborative (A, B)	513-386-7899
40 East McMicken, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Millvale at Hopple Street Health Center (A, D, OB, P, PH)	513-352-3192
2750 Beekman Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Mt. Healthy Family Practice (A, OB, P)	513-522-7500
8146 Hamilton Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-732-5088
Mt Washington Health Center (A) 2020 Beechmont Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	313-732-3000
Northside Health Center (A, D, OB, P, PH)	513-357-7600
3917 Spring Grove Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	313 337 7000
Price Hill Health Center (A, D, OB, P, PH)	513-357-2700
2136 W 8th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Oak Street Health (A with Medicare only)	
Avondale	513-409-2195
3540 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Westwood	513-318-3713
2429 Harrison Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Over The Rhine Medical Center (Walk-ins only)	513-241-5234
308 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
The Health Experiences (A, B)	513-783-1200
199 William Howard Taft Road, Cincinnati, Ohio Walnut Street Health Center (A,OB)	513-352-6320
1005 Walnut Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	515-552-0520
WinMed Health Services: City West (A, B, OB, P, PO)	513-233-7100
1019 Linn Street	313 233 / 100
WinMed Health Services: Community Action Agency (A, B, D, OB, PO)	513-631-7100
1740 Langdon Farm Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Winton Hills Medical and Health Center (A, B, D, OB, PH, PO)	513-242-1033
5275 Winneste Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Outside Cincinnati	
Adena Family Medicine ( A, P over 5 Y.O.)	937-981-9444
1075 NI Washington Street Creenfield Obie (Highland County)	

1075 N. Washington Street, Greenfield, Ohio (Highland County)

Batavia Family Practice (A, OB, P, PH)	513-732-0870
2055 Hospital Drive, Suite 130, Batavia, Ohio (Clermont County) Bever Community Health Center (A, B, P, PH)	513-892-1888
210 S. 2nd Street, Hamilton, Ohio (Butler County)	L12 210 1100
CenterPoint Health Franklin (A, B, D, OB, P), 333 Conover Drive, Suite B, Franklin, OH	513-318-1188
Middletown (A, B, D, OB, P), 231 N. Breiel Blvd, Middletown, OH	
Goshen Family Practice (A, P, PH)	513-575-1444
1507 State Route 28, Loveland, Ohio (Clermont County)	
Hamilton West (A, P) 903 NW Washington Blvd, Hamilton, Ohio (Butler County)	513-737-6900
Healthsource Eastgate (P)	513-753-2820
559 Old St Route 74, Cincinnati, Ohio (Clermont County)	
Healthsource Georgetown (P)	937-378-6387
5160 St Route 125, Georgetown, Ohio (Brown County) Hillsboro Health Center (A, P)	937-393-5781
1108 Northview Dr., Hillsboro, Ohio (Highland County)	
Lebanon Health Center (A,P)	513-696-4495
1231 Columbus Ave, Unit A-1, Lebanon, Ohio (Warren County)	
Middletown Community Health Center (A, P, PH) 1036 S. Verity, Middletown, Ohio (Butler County)	513-425-8305
Mt. Orab Family Health Center (A, D, OB, P, PH)	937-444-2514
150 Healthpartners Circle, Mt Orab, Ohio (Brown County)	
New Richmond Family Practice (A, P)	513-553-3114
100 River View Blvd., New Richmond, Ohio (Clermonty County) Oxford Free Clinic (A)	513-524-5426
Varies, call for dates and locations	515 524 5420
Oxford Health Center (A, BH, P)	513-454-1111
10 North Locust Street, Oxford, Ohio (Butler County)	027 206 1270
Seaman Health Center (A, D, P, PH) 218 Stern Dr, Seaman, Ohio (Adams County)	937-386-1379
Ripley Family Health Center (A, P over 2 Y.O.)	937-392-4381
14 North 2nd Street, Ripley, Ohio (Brown County)	
Washington Courthouse Family Practice (A, P)	740-335-8608
1450 Columbus, Suite 203, WCH, Ohio (Fayette County) Wilmington Health Center (A,P)	937-481-2930
140 West Main, Street, Wilmington, Ohio (Clinton County)	JJ7 101 2JJ0
Kentucky	
Boone County Health Center	859-363-2060
7505 Burlington Pike, Florence, Kentucky	057 505 2000
Campbell County Health Center	859-431-1704
1098 Monmouth Street, Newport, Kentucky	
Grant County Health Center	859-824-5074
234 Barnes Road, Williamstown, Kentucky	
Kenton County Health Center 2002 Madison Ave, Covington, Kentucky	859-431-3345
Health Point – Pike Street Clinic for the Homeless	859-291-9321
343 Pike Street, Covington, Kentucky	
Health Point Family Care	859-655-6100
Bellevue Medical, OB/GYN and Dental (A, D, OB, P), 103 Landmark Drive, Belle	vue, KY
Covington Medical (A, OB, P), 1401 Madison Ave, Covington, KY	
Florence Medical and Dental (A, D, OB, P) , 607 Dixie Highway, Florence, KY Latonia Medical and Dental (A, D, P), 4307 Winston, Latonia, KY	
Florence OB/GYN (A, OB, P), 7388 Turfway Road, Suite 108, Florence, KY	

Rose Garden Home Mission Center for Hope and Healing 2020 Madison Ave, Covington, Kentucky 41012	859-261-0323
Indiana	
Rising Sun Medical Center (A)	812-438-2555
230 Sixth Street, Rising Sun, Indiana	
Switzerland County Nurse Managed Clinic (A)	812-427-4038
1190 West Main Street, Suite 300, Vevay, Indiana	
Dental Resources	
Dental Resources	
Cincinnati Health Department Dental Clinics	
Crest Smile Shoppe (located in the Avondale Boys & Girls Club)	513-352-4072
612 Rockdale Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Elm Street Health Center	513-352-2927
1525 Elm Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	
McMicken Dental Center	513-386-7899
40 East McMillan, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Must be homeless, staying in a shelter or in transitional housing program.	
Millvale at Hopple Street Health Center	513-352-3196
2750 Beekman Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Northside Health Center	513-357-7600
3917 Spring Grove Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Price Hill Health Center	513-357-2704
2136 W 8th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
City of Cincinnati Health Department Clinic emergencies (anything causing pain) a	are accepted in
the morning, beginning at 7:30 a.m. Must provide photo ID, proof of residence, proof of insurance	

the morning, beginning at 7:30 a.m. Must provide photo ID, proof of residence, proof of insurance coverage (if applicable), proof of household income (for all individuals in the home) and co-pay (normally \$20).

#### Other Cincinnati Dental Clinics/Resources

Ciny Smiles Foundation	513-763-2200
5310 Rapid Run Rd, Suite 101, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Crossroads Health Center (Dental One)	513-721-6060
5 East Liberty Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Lincoln Heights Health Center	513-483-3088
1401 Steffen Place, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Roselawn Lutheran Church Dental Clinic (for children)	513-821-5730
University of Cincinnati, Raymond Walters College	513-745-5635
Dental Hygiene School, 955 Plainfield Road, Blue Ash, Ohio	
University Hospital Dental Center	513-584-6650
1 Eden, Cincinnati, Ohio	
University Hospital Oral Surgery Department (Referral from dentist required)	513-584-7910
1 Eden Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219	
Winton Hills Health Center	513-242-6618
5275 Winneste Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	

#### Other Ohio Dental Resources

CenterPoint Health 333 Conover Drive, Suite D, Franklin, OH

Healthsource of Ohio Eastgate Dental	513-753-2821	
559 Old State Route 74, Cincinnati, Ohio		
Middletown Community Dental Center	513-425-6811	
930 9th Ave, Middletown, Ohio		
Mt Orab Dental	937-444-2514	
150 Health Partners Circle, Mt Orab, Ohio		
Seaman Dental	937-386-1379	
218 Stern Drive, Seaman, Ohio		
Dental Options*	888-765-6789	
Open to Ohio Residents Only		
*Please call their toll free number or check out their website for more information and an		

\*Please call their toll free number or check out their website for more information and an application: odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/ohs/oral/safetynet/options.aspx

#### **Kentucky Resources**

Estes Dental	859-727-2100
22 Erlanger Road, Erlanger, Kentucky	
Healthpoint	859-655-6100
607 Dixie Highway, Florence	
4307 Winston Road, Latonia	
103 Landmark Drive, lower level, Bellevue	
Rose Garden Home Mission Center for Hope and Healing	859-261-0323
2020 Madison Ave, Covington, Kentucky 41012	
Urgent Dental Care	859-647-7600
7901 Mall Road, Florence, Kentucky	
Indiana Resources	

Donated Dental Services	317-631-6022
-------------------------	--------------

### **Department of Job and Family Services**

Job and Family Services offer many services including: unemployment compensation, health care, cash assistance, food assistance, child care, child support enforcement/administration, and employment/training assistance.

#### **Ohio Department of Job and Family Services**

937-544-2371
937-378-6104
513-887-4000
513-732-7111
937-382-0963
513-946-1000
937-393-4278
513-695-1420

### Department of Job and Family Services (continued)

For general information on Ohio Manage Care Plans or MyCare Ohio, searching for providers, enrolling in, or changing an Ohio Medicaid Managed Care Plan please visit www.ohiomh.com or call:

Ohio Medicaid Consumer Hot Line

800-324-8680

To apply for Ohio Medicaid and other services, you may apply online at the following web sites: https://odjfsbenefits.ohio.gov/SelfServiceSplash.jsf http://benefits.ohio.gov/ http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

#### Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services

Cabinet for Health and Family Services for Boone County	859-371-6900
Victory Center, 8311 US Highway 42, 1st Floor, Florence, Kentucky	
Cabinet for Health and Family Services for Campbell County	859-292-6700
Watertower Square, 4th Floor, 601 Washington Ave, Newport, Kentucky	
Cabinet for Health and Family Services for Kenton County	859-292-6600
20 East 7th Street, 3rd Floor, Covington, Kentucky	
To apply for Kentucky Medicaid and other services, you may apply online at the follo	wing web site:
https://benefind.ky.gov/	

#### Indiana Family & Social Services Administration

Dearborn County Division of Family Services	800-403-0864
230 May Avenue, Suite 100, Greendale, Indiana	
Ohio County Division of Family Services	800-403-0864
215 Main Street, Suite 1, Rising Sun, Indiana	
Switzerland County Division of Family Services	800-403-0864
1035 West Main Street, Suite 3, Vevay, Indiana	

To apply for Indiana Medicaid and other services, you may apply online at the following web site: https://www.fssabenefits.in.gov/CitizenPortal/application.do

### **Domestic Violence and Assault**

#### Ohio

Abuse and Rape Crisis Shelter of Warren County	513-695-1107
Amend (for men who abuse women)	513-361-2129
Alternatives to Violence Center (Highland County)	937-393-8118
Battered Women's Shelter/Crisis Line for Butler County	513-863-7099
Buckeye Regional Anti-Violence Organization (BRAVO)	866-862-7286
Dove House (Butler County Domestic Violence Shelter)	513-863-7099
Family Violence Prevention Center of Greene County Hotline	937-372-4552
House of Peace Domestic Violence Shelter (Clermont County)	513-753-7281
Ohio Domestic Violence Network	800-934-9840
YWCA Domestic Violence Hotline	513-872-9259
Salvation Army Human Trafficking Hot Line	513-800-1863
Talbert House Victim Service Center	513-241-4484
Victim Information & Notification Everday (Ohio)	800-770-0192
Women Helping Women	513-381-5610

Hearing Impaired/TTY	513-977-5545
YWCA Hamilton	800-618-6523
Ohio Victims of Crime	877-584-2846
Kentucky	077 001 2010
Kentucky Victims of Crime	800-469-2120
For Sexual Assault Exam (SANE Exam) you can go to any St. Elizabeth Hospital Emergency Department for assistance.	000 109 2120
ION Center for Violence Prevention (Formerly Women's Crisis Center)	859-491-3335
Indiana	
Direction Mental Health	812-537-1302
Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence	800-538-3393
Safe Passages (Shelter)	877-733-1990
Turning Point	800-221-6311
Indiana Victims of Crime	800-353-1484
National	
National Center for Victims of Crime	202-467-8700
National Domestic Violence Hotline	800-332-7385
National Human Trafficking Hot Line	888-373-7888
Rape, Abuse, Incest National Network	800-656-4673
Victim Connect Resource Center (Victims of Crime)	855-484-2846
Employment Resources	
Ohio	
AMVETS Career Center	614-431-6990
Building Value Job Training	513-475-6783
Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation	513-852-3223
(Serves Adams, Brown, Butler, Champaign, Clark, Clermont, Clinton, Darke, Fayette, Greene, Hamilton, Highland, Logan, Madison, Miami, Montgomery, Preble, Shelby, Union, and Warren counties)	
Bureau of Services for the VIsually Impaired	513-852-3260
(Serves Adams, Brown, Butler, Champaign, Clark, Clermont, Clinton, Darke, Fayette, Greene, Hamilton, Highland, Logan, Madison, Miami, Montgomery, Preble, Shelby, Union, and Warren counties)	
Cincinnati Cooks	513-929-9218
Cincinnati Job Corps (Ages 16-24)	513-651-2000
Cincinnati Works	513-744-9675
CityLink Center	513-357-2000
Community Action Agency (Ex Offenders)	513-569-1840
Goodwill Industries Rehabilitation Center	513-771-4800
IKRON Rehabilitation Center (Physical or Mental Disability/Substance Abuse) Jewish Vocational Service (Cincinnati Career Network) The Jobs Center	513-621-1117 513-985-0515
Fairfield	513-457-5700
Mason	513-855-9675
Sharonville	513-563-9675
Springdale	513-285-7980
Wilmington	937-912-6222

### **Employment Resources** (continued)

Jobs Plus	513-241-1800
Power Inspires Progress	513-221-7020
Ohio Means Jobs	
	937-382-7762 (ext. 1208)
Hamilton County	513-946-7200
Highland County	937-393-1933
Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers	
(Warren County Residents who meet criteria)	512 220 7000
Lebanon	513-228-7800
Wilmington	937-383-4441
Urban League of Greater Cincinnati Career Center	513-281-9955
SELF (Butler County)	513-868-9300
Vantage Aging (55+)	E12 024 0100
Cincinnati (Hamilton County)	513-924-9100
Hillsboro	937-840-0055
(Covers Butler, Clark, Clermont, Clinton, Fayette, Highland, and Pickaw Portsmouth	vay) 740-353-5238
(Covers Adams, Brown, Galia, Hocking, Jackson, Lawrence, Meigs, Pike	
Ross, Scioto, and Vinton)	Ξ,
Workforce One Job Center (Butler County)	513-785-6500
Workforce One (Clermont County)	513-943-3000
Workforce One (Hamilton County)	513-731-9800
Workforce One (Warren County)	513-695-1130
Kentucky	313 093 1130
Brighton Center	859-491-8303
The Jobs Center	055 151 0505
Covington	859-448-5817
Florence	859-283-9675
Hebron	859-913-9675
Kentucky Career Center (Kenton)	859-292-6666
Life Learning Center Inc	859-431-0100
One Stop Northern Kentucky (Boone)	859-371-0808
Indiana	
	017 577 1117
Work One (Lawrenceburg)	812-537-1117
National	
U.S. Department of Justice (ADA Complaints)	800-514-0301
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC Complaints)	800-669-4000

## Food Assistance/Nutrition

**Please note:** Many pantries service only individuals/families who live in the same or nearby zip codes in which the pantry is located. Please call the pantry to confirm eligibility, verifications needed, and hours of operation.

#### Ohio

**45002** Bloc Ministries (Serves Cleves, Addyston, Saylor Park, and North Bend) 100 College Street, Cleves, Ohio 45002

	White Water Crossing Life Center	513-738-7500
	71 State Route 128, Cleves, Ohio 45002	
	Serve City Food Pantry	513-737-9701
	2 East Avenue, Hamilton, Ohio 45011	
	Christ's Loving Hands	513-367-7746
	D. Box 607, Harrison, Ohio 45030	540 047 0450
	Mt Hope Baptist Church	513-367-0450
	00 Strimple Road, Harrison, Ohio 45030	540.000.0447
	Lebanon Food Pantry	513-932-3617
	0 New Street, PO Box 207, Lebanon, Ohio 45036	512 220 2101
	Grace Chapel Food Pantry	513-229-3191
	6 Fourth Avenue, Mason, Ohio 45040	512 220 2101
	Mason Food Pantry	513-229-3191
	6 4th Avenue, Mason, OH 45040	
	Oxford Community Choice Pantry (Entrance on Locust Street)	513-523-3851
	0 West Withrow Street, Oxford, 45056	F12 404 2002
	Kings Local School Food Pantry	513-494-2692
	North Section Street, South Lebanon 45065	
	Salvation Army (Serves Warren County Residents)	
	3-494-1911 7 Main Street South Laborar, Obio 45065	
	7 Main Street, South Lebanon, Ohio 45065	E12 777 0E22
	Faith Community United Methodist Church (Serves Butler County Residents)	513-777-9533
	30 Cox Road, West Chester, Ohio 45069 Islamic Center of Greater Cincinnati Family Assistance Program	513-400-9490
	92 Plantation Drive West, West Chester, Ohio 45069	515-400-9490
	Reach Out Lakota	513-779-7515
	61 Station Road, West Chester, Ohio 45069	515-77-715
	Amelia United Methodist Church	513-753-6770
	East Main Street, Amelia, Ohio 45102	5157550770
	Salvation Army	513-732-6328
	North Market Street, Batavia, Ohio 45103	5157520520
	Inter-Parish Ministry	513-561-3932
	7 North Street, Batavia, Ohio 45103	515 501 5552
	Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio Food for All Mobile Pantry	513-672-3720
	Mary Catholic Church, 3398 State Route 125, Bethel, Ohio 45106	0.00720720
	Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio Food for All Mobile Pantry	513-672-3720
	anchester Church of Christ, 911 Cherry Street, Blanchester, Ohio 45107	
	Blanchester Community Food Pantry	937-783-3334
	8 E. Main Street, Blanchester, Ohio 45107	
	Hope Emergency Program	937-364-1055
	33 Kernan, Lynchburg, Ohio 45118	
	Felicity Community Mission (Pantry, Soup Kitchen, & Senior Boxes)	513-377-7224
	0 Walnut Street, Felicity, Ohio 45120	
45121	Helping Hands in Christian Services	937-378-6942
204	4 North Apple Street, Georgetown, Ohio 45121	
45121	West Fork Baptist Outreach Pantry	937-378-3335
	127 West Fork Road, Georgetown, Ohio 45121	
	Goshen United Methodist Church	513-722-2541
67	10 Goshen Road, Goshen, Ohio 45122	

# Food Assistance/Nutrition (continued)

451	-		937-981-5172
451		2 N. 5th Street, Greenfield, Ohio 45123 Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio Food for All Mobile Pantry	513-672-3720
15		eater Life Assembly Church, 12145 N. Shore Drive, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133	515 072 5720
<b>45</b> 1			937-840-0937
	838	37 St Rt. 73, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133	
451			937-393-2429
		0 St Rt 247 Hillsboro, OH 45133	
451			937-393-2220
4 - 4		7 N. East Street, Hillsboro, Ohio 45133	007 760 0001
45			937-763-9031
151		) South Street, Leesburg, Ohio	513-583-8222
45		Life Food Pantry (Loveland School District Only) 1 South Lebanon Road, Loveland, Ohio 45140	515-505-0222
451			937-579-5210
J.		D Washington Street, Lynchburg, Ohio	957 579 5210
451			937-549-8700
7,71		0 West 4th Street, Manchester, Ohio 45144	57 515 6766
451			513-575-0119
		90 Buckwheat Rd, Milford, Ohio 45150	
<b>45</b> 1			513-899-4802
		56 Whitaker Road, Morrow, Ohio 45152	
451			937-444-1046
	212	2 Church Street, Mt Orab, Ohio 45154	
451	57	New Richmond Village Food Pantry	513-553-3800
	10	2 Willow Street, New Richmond, Ohio 45157	
451			937-987-2800
		80 farmers Road, New Vienna, Ohio 45159	
451			513-672-3720
	•	bley High School, 1317 S. 2nd Street, Ripley Ohio 45167	- 1
451			513-724-0085
451		0 Gay Street, Williamsburg, Ohio 45176 Catholic Charities of Couthwast Ohio Food for All Mohile Pontry	
45			513-672-3720
151		Columbkille Catholic Church, 73 N. Mulberry Street, Wilmington, Ohio 45177 Clinton County Community Action Food Pantry	937-382-5667
J.		9 North Nelson Avenue, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	957 502 5007
451			937-382-2460
1.5		1 East Vine Street, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	557 502 2 100
451			937-382-6851
_		N. Mulberry, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	
451			937-382-8359
		D East Main Street, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	
<b>45</b> 1	77	Wilmington Church of God	937-382-1587
	100	0 R Gordon Drive, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	
<b>45</b> 1		5	937-382-1465
		E. Locust Street, Wilmington, Ohio 45177 (Rear of Church between Locust and Main)	
452		,	513-621-1817
	318	8 East 4th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio	

	512 244 4064
45202 Freestore Foodbank	513-241-1064
112 East Liberty Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	
<b>45202</b> Our Daily Bread Soup Kitchen	513-621-6364
1730 Race Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	F12 OC1 1002
45202 Queen City Kitchen	513-961-1983
1620 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 <b>45202</b> Salvation Army	E12 762 E660
131 East 12th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	513-762-5660
<b>45202</b> St. Francis Seraph Ministries Soup Kitchen	513-651-1532
14 East Liberty Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	515 051 1552
45203 Union Baptist Food Ministry	513-381-3858
405 West 7th Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45203	313 301 3030
<b>45204</b> Community Matters	513-244-2214
2104 St Michaels Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45204	
45205 Salvation Army	513-251-1424
3503 Warsaw Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45205	
<b>45206</b> Open Door Ministry Food Pantry	513-961-2259
2366 Kemper Lane, Cincinnati, Ohio 45206	
45206 Walnut Hills Soup Kitchen and Pantry	513-961-1983
2631 Gilbert Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45206	
<b>45207</b> St. Andrew's Episcopal Church (Serves Evanston Residents Only)	513-531-4337
1809 Rutland Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45207	
<b>45211</b> My Neighbors Place	513-661-2505
3460 Epworth Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45211	
45211 Valley Vineyard Westside	513-922-7897
3420 Glenmore Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45211	
45212 Zion United Church of Christ	513-531-5400
2301 Indian Mound Avenue, Norwood, Ohio 45212	512 041 1400
45213 Caring Place	513-841-1499
6312 Kennedy Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio	513-421-0602
<b>45214</b> St. Vincent DePaul 1125 Bank Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45214	515-421-0002
45215 Valley Interfaith	513-821-3233
420 West Wyoming Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45215	JTJ 02T JZJJ
<b>45216</b> Carthage Christian Church	513-477-4378
19 West 73rd Street, Carthage, Ohio	313 17 1370
<b>45219</b> Church of Our Saviour	513-241-1870
65 East Hollister Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219	
<b>45219</b> St. George Interfaith Food Pantry	513-751-8771
108 Calhoun Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45219	
45220 Jewish Family Services Barbash Family Support Center	513-766-3352
3113 Clifton Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45220	
<b>45223</b> Churches Active In Northside (CAIN)	513-591-2246
4230 Hamilton Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45223	
45224 Christ Community in College Hill	513-541-0303
5819 Salvia Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45224	
<b>45224</b> West College Hill Neighborhood Services	513-542-7379
2062 West North Bend Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45224	
45225 St. Leo Church	513-921-1044
2573 St Leo Place, Cincinnati, Ohio 45225	

# Food Assistance/Nutrition (continued)

45227 Madisonville Education and Assistance Center	513-271-5501
4600 Erie Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227	
<b>45227</b> New Life Temple Church Share & Care	513-460-6054
4836 Ward, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227	
45227 Reach N Teach Soup Kitchen	513-628-9529
4809 Ravenna Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227	
45229 New Vision United Methodist Church	513-961-4817
4400 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45229	
<b>45229</b> Zion Baptist Church Soup Kitchen	513-751-8608
630 Glenwood Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45229	
45230 Southeast Ecumenical Ministries (SEM) Food Pantry	513-231-1412
2020 Beechmont Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45230 (Mt. Washington & Clermont County)	
45231 Corpus Christie Food Pantry	513-825-0674
2014 Springdale Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45231	
45231 Mt Healthy Alliance	513-551-8036
7717 Harrison Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45231	
45232 Mother of Christ Church	513-242-0164
5301 Winneste Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45232	
45233 Eden Chapel UMC: Edward J Eiding Food Pantry	513-941-4183
150 Dahlia Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45233	
45236 Northeastern Emergency Distribution Services	513-891-0850
8341 Kenwood Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45236	
<b>45237</b> Church of the Resurrection	513-242-0400
1619 California Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45237	
45237 Temple Blessings	513-531-7539
1833-1835 Losantiville Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45237	
45238 Anderson Ferry Church of Christ	513-451-3555
380 Greenwell Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45238	
45244 Inter-Parish Ministry	513-561-3932
3509 Debolt Road, New Town, Ohio 45244	
45245 Inter-Parish Ministry	513-561-3932
1075 Ohio Pike, Amelia, Ohio 45245	
45246 Healing Center	513-346-4080
11345 Century Circle Drive West, Cincinnati, Ohio 45246	
45246 Tri-County Soul Ministries	513-772-2277
11177 Springfield Pike, Cincinnati, Ohio 45246	
45251 Groesbeck Church SON Ministries Food Pantry	513-385-1750
8871 Colerain Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio 45251	
<b>45385</b> Helping Hands Food Pantry	937-372-0279
1180 Upper Bellbrook Rd, Xenia, Ohio 45385	
<b>45402</b> Catholic Charities of the Miami Valley	937-223-7217
922 W. Riverview Avenue, Dayton, Ohio 45402	
45402 Salvation Army	937-372-9810
18 East 2nd Street, Xenia, Ohio 45402	
<b>45693</b> Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio Food for All Mobile Pantry	513-672-3720
Adams County Fairgrounds, 836 Boyd Ave, West Union, Ohio 45693	
45693 Interfaith House	937-544-7141
5300 Chapparal Road, West Union, Ohio 45693	

<b>45697</b> Winchester Church of Christ in Christian Union 1540 Tri-County Road, Winchester, Ohio 45697	937-695-0025
United Way Referral Lines	
United Way of Butler County 323 N. 3rd Street, Hamilton, Ohio 45011	513-863-0800
United Way of Clinton County 100 W. Main Street, Wilmington, Ohio 45177	937-383-4846
United Way of Greater Cincinnati Referral Line 2400 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	513-721-7900
United Way of Scioto & Adams County 1671 Grant Street, Portsmouth, Ohio 45662	740-353-5121
United Way of Warren County 3989 S. US Route 42, Mason, Ohio 45036	513-932-3987
Kentucky	
<b>40142</b> Hope Ministries of Northern Kentucky 263 Main Street, Florence, Kentucky 40142	859-371-1887
<b>40359</b> First Christian Church Owenton 113 North Main Street, Owenton, Kentucky 40359	502-484-3451
<b>41001</b> C.A.R.E Mission 11093 Alexandria Pike, Alexandria, Kentucky, 41001	859-635-4500
<b>41004</b> Brooksville Baptist Church (Serves Bracken County Residents) 136 Miami Street, Brooksville, Kentucky 41004	606-735-2455
<b>41006</b> Plum Creek Cristian Center 961 Nagel Road, Butler, Kentucky 41006	859-635-9995
<b>41011</b> Be Concerned 1100 Pike Street, Covington, Kentucky 41011	859-291-6789
<b>41011</b> Faith Church 1101 Amsterdam Road, Park Hills, Kentucky 41011	859-491-2850
<ul><li>41011 First Baptist Church Soup Kitchen</li><li>120 East 9th Street, Covington, Kentucky, 41011</li><li>41011 Garrard Street Church of Christ</li></ul>	859-581-6553 859-431-1613
218 Garrard Street, Covington, Kentucky 41011 41011 South Side Baptist Church	859-431-1314
1501 Holman Street, Covington, Kentucky 41011	
<b>41014</b> Salvation Army 1806 Scott BLVD, Covington, Kentucky 41014	859-261-0835
<b>41015</b> Action Ministries 4375 Boron Drive, Latonia, Kentucky 41015	859-261-3649
<b>41017</b> Northern Kentucky Baptist Church 2681 Turkeyfoot Road, Lakeside Park, Kentucky 41017	859-341-5968
<b>41017</b> St. John's Outreach Ministry 415 Park Avenue, Newport, Kentucky, 41017	859-431-1818
<b>41018</b> Be Concerned United Ministries 525 Graves Avenue, Erlanger, Kentucky 41018	859-727-0300
<b>41018</b> St. Vincent DePaul of Northern Kentucky 2655 Crescent Springs Road, Erlanger, Kentucky 41018	859-341-3219
<b>41018</b> United Christian Volunteers 15 Kenton Street, Elsmere, Kentucky 41018	859-727-4417

## Food Assistance/Nutrition (continued)

<b>41035</b> Larry H Spears Foundation Soup Kitchen	859-393-3287
11 South Main Street, Dry Ridge, Kentucky 41035 <b>41040</b> Northern Kentucky Community Action Commission: Pendleton	859-654-4054
311 Park Street, Falmouth, Kentucky 41040 <b>41042</b> Immanuel Boone County Campus	859-341-5986
1440 Boone Aire Drive, Florence, Kentucky 41042 <b>41042</b> Mary Rose Mission (hot meal site)	859-292-0300
<ul> <li>272 Main Street, Florence, Kentucky 41042</li> <li>41042 Northern Kentucky Community Action Commission: Boone 6555 Nicholas Street, Suite A2, Florence, Kentucky 41042</li> </ul>	859-586-9250
<b>41048</b> Abundant Life Ministries 3435 Limaburg Road, Hebron, Kentucky 41048	859-689-7282
<b>41056</b> Community Care of Mason County 1679 Forest Avenue, Maysville, Kentucky 41056	606-375-6863
<b>41071</b> Henry Hosea House Soup Kitchen 901 York Street, Newport, Kentucky 41071	859-261-5857
<b>41071</b> Salvation Army 340 West 10th Street, Newport, Kentucky 41071	859-431-1063
<b>41072</b> Brighton Center 799 Ann Street, Newport, Kentucky 41072	859-491-8303
<b>41074</b> St. Bernard Parish (Serves Dayton and Bellevue Residents) 401 Berry Avenue, Dayton, Kentucky 41074	859-291-4393
<b>41095</b> Gallatin County Food Pantry 205 West Pearl Street, Warsaw, Kentucky 41095	859-816-1486
<b>41097</b> Northern Kentucky Community Action Commission: Grant 1116 North Main Street, Williamstown, Kentucky, 41097	859-824-4768
United Way Referral Line	
United Way of Greater Cincinnati Referral Line	513-721-7900
2400 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202	
Indiana	
47001 Dearborn Clearinghouse Food Pantry	812-926-1198
411 George Street, Aurora, Indiana 47001 47001 SIEOC	812-926-1585
110 Importing Street, Aurora, Indiana 47001 <b>47001</b> St. Vincent DePaul 210 5th Street, Aurora, Indiana 47001	812-926-1637
<b>47006</b> Batesville Area Ministerial Food Pantry 920 County Line Road, Batesville, Indiana 47006	812-932-2622
<b>47018</b> Dillsboro Community Food Pantry 12806 North Street, Dillsboro, Indiana 47018	812-432-5166
<b>47040</b> Christian Outreach Center 430 5th Street, Rising Sun, Indiana 47040	812-438-3805
<b>47041</b> Sunman Food Pantry 8917 East County Road 1300 North, Sunman, Indiana 47041	812-623-3410
<b>47060</b> North Dearborn Food Pantry 2517 North Dearborn Road, West Harrison, Indiana 47060	812-637-2841

#### **United Way Referral Line**

United Way of Greater Cincinnati Referral Line

2400 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

#### National

To find out if you may be eligible for food assistance through government agencies, you may enter information into the following website for eligibility information: https://www.benefitscheckup.org/ To find food pantries and food banks near where you live, visit: www.foodpantries.org

### **Grief** and Loss

#### Ohio

Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio	513-241-7745
Companions on a Journey	513-870-9108
Fernside Center for Grieving Children	513-745-0111
Mental Health America of Southwest Ohio (support groups) Call or visit http://mhaswoh.org/ for list of groups	513-721-2910
Reach Out to Grieving Parents (baby loss) Carole B.	513-922-8883
or Grace D.	513-791-1160
Wings Program (baby loss support)	513-585-0940
Kentucky	
Mental Health America of Northern Kentucky	859-431-1077
STARS (grief support for children in Kentucky)	859-292-0244
Indiana	
Good Grief	800-676-5428
Mental Health America of Indiana	800-555-6424
National	
Grief Share	800-395-5755
Call or visit griefshare.org for a list of local groups	
The Compassionate Friends (loss of child)	877-969-0010
Call or visit compassionatefriends.org for a list of local chapters	
American Association of Suicidology	202-237-2280
Call or visit suicidology.org/web/guest/support-group-directory	
for a list of local suicide related support groups	

### **Guardianship & Legal Services**

Adult Protections Services, Inc (Guardianship for Developmental Disabilities)	937-743-4400
Cincinnati Area Senior Services	513-721-4330
Cincinnati Bar Association: Lawyer Referral Service	513-381-8359
Hamilton County Probate Court (Guardian)	513-946-3591
Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati	513-241-9400
Legal Aid of Western Ohio (Dayton)	937-228-8088
Ohio Crime Victim Justice Center	614-848-8500
Personal Guardianship Services (Guardian)	513-821-5500
Pro-Seniors	513-345-4160
Sue Valera (Independent Personal Guardian)	513-521-9796
Michael Bailey, LPA	513-655-5234

## Guardianship & Legal Services (continued)

Eric Bender, LPA Linda Bolin, Attorney Robert Butler, Attorney Rebecca Goodman, Attorney Dennison Keller, Attorney (Elder Law Attorney) Leslie Thomas, LPA Lavin Law Group Katie Clyburn Weaver, Attorney	513-891-5630 513-421-2500 513-891-7087 513-345-3906 513-792-2292 513-221-0007 877-822-6424 513-702-7211
<b>Kentucky</b> Legal Aid of the Bluegrass Jan Kreutzer (Elder Law Attorney) Legal Helpline for Older Kentuckians	859-431-8200 859-491-8333 800-200-3633
Indiana Indiana Legal Services, INC. Legal Aid Society of Evansville National National Veterans Legal Services Program (For veterans)	317-631-9410 812-435-5173 202-265-8305

## Hearing, Speech, and Vision

#### **HEARING AND SPEECH SERVICES**

	• -
On	10

513-541-6568
Cincinnati
513-221-0527 (V)
513-206-9424 (VP)
513-947-8470 (V)
513-942-3350 (V)
513-791-1458 (V)
513-636-4601 (V)
800-332-2437
anch 800-372-7172 (V/TTY)
Ces
http://www.indylionsspeechhearing.org/index.html

877-396-3271 (V/VRS/711) 877-228-1967 (V/VRS/711)

Columbus

Clarksville

American Association of the Deaf-Blind	301-495-4402 (TTY)
	301-495-4403 (VP)
EPIC Hearing Healthcare	866-956-5400
Hearing Loss Association of America	301-657-2249 (TTY)
National Association of the Doof	301-657-2248 (VP)
National Association of the Deaf	301-587-1789 (TTY)
Sertoma/Hearing Charities of America	816-333-8300
VISION RESOURCES	
Ohio	
Bureau of Services with Visual Disability (Assists low vision/bli	
(Serves Adams, Brown, Butler, Champaign, Clark, Clermor	-
Greene, Hamilton, Highland, Logan, Madison, Miami, Mor	ntgomery, Preble, Shelby,
Union, and Warren counties)	
Cincinnati Regional Office	513-852-3260
	or 800-686-3323
El Foundation Vision Clinic (must have no vision insurance)	
Clovernook Center	513-207-6140
Good Samaritan Free Clinic- Price Hill	513-207-6140
Middletown Vision Clinic	513-207-6140
St Vincent DePaul –West End	513-569-3722
Cincinnati Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired	513-221-8558
Cincinnati Lions Club	https://directory.lionsclubs.org/
Clovernook: Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired	513-522-3860
Prevent Blindness Ohio Southwest Ohio Chapter	513-531-9001
Talking Books Library (for those with vision issues)	800-362-1262
Kentucky	
Florence Lions Club	859-525-2263
Kentucky Care Center	
Office for the Blind (Covington)	859-371-3380
Kentucky Deaf-Blind Project	859-257-4714 (TTY)
	859-322-1301 (Ph)
Kentucky Office for the Blind	859-371-3380
Kentucky Vision Project	00-320-2406
Prevent Blindness Ohio Southwest Ohio Chapter (may be abl	
Eincinnati Lions Club	https://directory.lionsclubs.org/
Clovernook: Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired	513-522-3860
Prevent Blindness Ohio Southwest Ohio Chapter	513-531-9001
Salvation Army Kentucky Vision Project	859-371-3380
Falking Books Library (for those with vision issues)	800-372-2968
ndiana	
Division of Disability and Rehabilitative Services	
Blind and Visually Impaired Services	877-241-8144
Lions Club International	(https://directory.lionsclubs.org/
Southeastern Indiana Independent Living Center	812-427-3333
Talking Books Library (for those with vision issues)	800-622-4970

National

### Hearing, Speech, and Vision (continued)

#### National

Eye Care America

Visit the following URL to complete application:

https://secure.eyecareamerica.org/onlinematch/default.aspx?lang=en-US&refresh=1

Lions Club International

Visit the following URL to find a local club:

https://directory.lionsclubs.org/

New Eyes (Glasses for those in need)

Visit the following URL to apply:

https://www.new-eyes.org/

## HIV and STD Information/Testing/Services

Unio Cino	
Ambrose Clement Health Clinic	513-357-7300
3101 Burnet Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Test by appointment: Chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, Hepatitis C and HIV	
Insurances accepted if in network (including Medicaid), sliding fee scale avai	lable, and cash
Caracole (HIV Case Management Services)	513-761-1480
Clinton County Family Planning	937-382-0845
62 E. Sugartree Street, Wilmington, Ohio	
Planned Parenthood	513-287-6484
2314 Auburn Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Test by appointment: Chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, and HIV	
Insurances accepted if in network (including Medicaid), sliding fee scale avai	lable, and cash
Planned Parenthood	513-574-4348
2016 Ferguson Ave, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Test by appointment: Chlamydia, gonorrhea, syphilis, and HIV	
Insurances accepted if in network (including Medicaid), sliding fee scale avai	
McMicken Health Collaborative (For homeless/transitional housing)	513-352-6364
40 East McMicken, Cincinnati, Ohio	
Walk-ins: most STD's M-W: 9-11:15 AM and 1:30-4:15 PM; Th-F: 9-11:15 AM	
Services are free if unable to pay, however Medicaid, private insurance and cash ac	•
Ohio AIDS Hotline	800-332-2437
Kentucky	
Northern Kentucky Health Department (HIV Case Management Services)	859-341-4264
Northern Kentucky Health Department	859-341-4264
610 Medical Village Drive, Edgewood, Kentucky	
Testing by appointments: Syphilis, gonorrhea, Chlamydia, herpes, genital wa	rts, and HIV
Boone County Health Center	859-363-2060
7505 Burlington Pike, Florence	
Kenton County Health Center	859-431-3345
2002 Madison Ave, Covington	
Campbell Count Health Center	859-431-1704
1098 Monmouth Street, Newport	

#### Grant County Health Center

502-564-4804

Kentucky Sexually Transmitted Disease (STD) Program

All tests \$5 each, plus \$5 visit fee. Do not need to be a resident of Kentucky to access. Call for appointment or for walk in information times and locations. HIV testing is provided free of charge at walk in clinics; call 859-363-2085 for more information on HIV testing.

Indiana	
Rising Sun Medical Center	812-438-2555
230 6th Street, Rising Sun, Indiana	
Meridian Health Services	765-932-3699
509 Harcourt Way, Rushville, Indiana	
Indiana State Department of Health	866-588-4948
National	
Center for Disease Control and Prevention	800-232-4636
For information about HIV/AIDS, please visit the following web sites:	
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (https://www.cdc.gov/hiv/)	
The Body (http://www.thebody.com/)	
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (https://aidsinfo.nih.gov/)	

### Homeless Shelters/Resources

Homeless Shelters	
Adams County Homeless Shelter	937-544-8164
Anna Louise Inn (for women, fee is charged)	513-421-5211
Bernie's Place (Warren County Males and Females)	513-494-2307
Bethany House (for women)	513-557-2873
Catholic Worker House (for men, working/work eligible)	513-381-4941
Call Central Access Point (CAP line) for intake	513-381-7233
City Gospel Mission (for men, fee is charged)	513-241-5525
Central Access Point (shelter access)	513-381-7233
Clinton County Homeless Shelter	937-382-7058
Haven House (Serves families in Butler, Clermont, Hamilton and Warren Counties)	513-863-8866
Highland County Shelter (Highland and Brown County)	937-393-0634
Hope House Mission	
Shelter for Men	513-424-4673
Shelter for Women and Children	513-217-5056
Interfaith Hospitality Network (shelter for couple or singles with children)	513-471-1100
Interfaith Hospitality of Warren County (Families)	513-934-5250
Joseph House (for Veterans)	513-241-2965
Lighthouse Mecum House (Formerly: Youth Crisis Center) (for youth ages 10-17)	513-961-4080
Lighthouse Sheakley Center for Youth (18-24 year old's)	513-569-9500
Call Central Access Point (CAP Line) for Intake	513-381-7233
Parkway Center (for men)	513-661-4620
Call Central Access Point (CAP Line) for intake	513-381-7233
Salvation Army (Single women with children)	513-762-5660
Saul Shelter (Clermont County)	513-732-6464
Serve City: Chosen	513-737-8900

# Homeless Shelters/Resources (continued)

Shelterhouse (Formerly Drop Inn Center)	
The David & Rebecca Barron's Center for Men	513-721-0643
The Esther Marie Hatton Center for Women	513-562-1980
St. Francis/St Joseph (for men)	513-381-4941
Sugartree Ministries (Men in Clinton County)	937-382-8359
Swan House (shelter for women)	513-531-9111
Tom Geiger House	513-961-4555
Warren County Emergency Shelter	513-494-2307
HOMELESS RESOURCES	
Center for Independent Living Options (CILO)	513-241-2600
Franciscan Haircuts from the Heart	513-381-0111
Center for Respite Care	513-621-1868
Greater Cincinnati Coalition for the Homeless	513-421-2701
Health Resource Center	513-357-4602
Mary Magdalen House	513-721-4811
Maslow's Army	859-491-2769
McMicken Health Collaborative	513-352-6364
Off the Streets Program (victims of sex trade industry)	513-378-2534
Our Daily Bread Soup Kitchen	513-621-6364
Over the Rhine Soup Kitchen	513-241-5121
Society of St Vincent DePaul	513-562-8841
St. Francis Seraph Ministries	513-549-0542
Tender Mercies	513-721-8666
Kentucky	
Brighton Center	859-491-8303
Emergency Shelter of NKY	859-291-4555
Fairhaven Rescue Mission (for men)	859-491-1027
Ft. Thomas Domiciliary (for Veterans)	859-572-6202
Homeward Bound Shelter for Youth (Brighton Center)	859-581-1111
Interfaith Hospitality Network	859-431-6840
Welcome House	859-431-8717
Indiana	
Heart House	812-926-4890
National	

National Call Center for Homeless Veterans

1-877-424-3838

## Hospitals

## ACUTE REHABILITATION Ohio

The Christ Hospital	513-585-3248
Atrium Medical Center	513-420-5233
Encompass Health Rehabilitation Hospital	
Cincinnati	513-418-5665
Columbus	614-392-3400
Dayton	937-424-8200
Norwood	513-712-9200
Kettering Medical Center	937-298-4331
Mercy Health	
Anderson	513-233-6550
Fairfield	513-682-1953
Jewish	513-686-3715
West	513-215-5000
Miami Valley Hospital	937-208-2062
Tri-Health Rehabilitation Hospital	513-601-0600

#### Kentucky

Cardinal Hill Rehabilitation Hospital (Lexington)	859-254-5701
Gateway Rehabilitation Hospital (Florence)	859-426-2400
Encompass Health Northern KY Rehabilitation Hospital (Edgewood)	859-341-2044

#### Indiana

	Encompass Health Deaconess	Rehabilitation Hospital (Evansville)	812-476-9983
--	----------------------------	--------------------------------------	--------------

#### **BEHAVIORAL**

#### Ohio

Access Hospital (Adult)	937-256-7801
Assurance Health (Geriatric)	888-232-6552
Atrium Medical Center	513-424-2111
Beckett Springs (Adult)	513-942-9500
Blueridge Vista (Adult/Geriatric)	513-841-3001
Christ Hospital (Adult/Geriatric)	513-585-2414
Cincinnati Children's Hospital (Children/Adolescent)	513-636-4200
Clermont Mercy Hospital (Adult)	513-732-8200
Fort Hamilton Hospital (Adult)	513-867-2000
Good Samaritan Hospital (Adult/Geriatric)	513-862-1400
Haven Hospital (Adult/Geriatric)	937-234-0124
Miami Valley Hospital	937-208-2031
Ohio Hospital for Psychiatry (Adult/Geriatric)	614-449-9664
University Hospital (Adult/Geriatric)	513-584-8577

#### Kentucky

St Elizabeth Hospital Edgewood (Adult/Geriatric)	859-301-2000
St Elizabeth Hospital Florence (Adult)	859-212-5200
Sun Behavioral Health Hospital (Children/Adolescents)	859-429-5188

#### Indiana

Community Mental Health Center (Adult)

#### MEDICAL

#### Ohio

Adam's County Regional Medical Center	937-386-3400
Adena Fayetter Medical Center	740-335-1210
Adena Greendfield Medical Center	937-981-9400
Adena Pike Medical Center	740-947-2186
Adena Regional Medical Center	740-779-7500
Atrium Medical Center	513-424-2111
Bethesda North Hospital	513-865-1111
Bethesda Medical Center – Arrow Springs	513-282-7000
Brown County General Hospital	937-378-6121
Cincinnati Children's Hospital Medical Center	513-636-4200
The Christ Hospital	
Mt. Auburn Campus	513-585-2000
Liberty Township Medical Center	513-648-7800
Clinton Memorial Hospital	937-382-6611
Dayton Children's Hospital	937-641-4000
Deaconess Hospital	513-559-2100
Drake Center	513-418-2500
Fort Hamilton Hospital	513-867-2000
Good Samaritan Hospital	513-862-1400
Good Samaritan Western Ridge	513-246-9800
Highland District Hospital	937-393-6100
Jewish Hospital	513-686-3000
Kettering Medical Center	937-298-4331
McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital	513-523-2111
Mercy West Hospital	513-215-5000
Mercy Queen City Medical Center Emergency Department	513-389-5222
Mercy Anderson Hospital	513-624-4500
Mercy Clermont Hospital	513-732-8200
Mercy Fairfield Hospital	513-870-7000
Select Specialty Hospital - Cincinnati (Long Term Acute Care)	513-862-4700
Select Specialty Hospital - Cincinnati North (Long Term Acute Care)	
Shriners' Hospital for Children	513-872-6000
Summit Behavioral Health Hospital	513-948-3600
University Hospital	513-584-1000
Veteran's Affairs Medical Center	513-861-3100
West Chester Hospital	513-298-3000
Kentucky	
Carroll County Memorial Hospital	502-732-4321
Meadowview Regional Hospital	606-759-5311
Select Specialty Hospital - Northern Kentucky	859-572-3880
St Elizabeth Covington	859-655-8800

812-537-1010

St Elizabeth Edgewood	859-301-2000
St Elizabeth Falmouth	859-572-3500
St Elizabeth Florence	859-212-5200
St Elizabeth Ft Thomas	859-572-3100
St Elizabeth Grant	859-824-8240
Indiana	
Highpoint Health (Lawrenceburg)	812-537-1010
Highpoint Health (Lawrenceburg) Decatur County Memorial Hospital (Greensburg)	812-537-1010 812-662-0588
Decatur County Memorial Hospital (Greensburg)	812-662-0588
Decatur County Memorial Hospital (Greensburg) Fayetteville Memorial Hospital	812-662-0588 765-825-5131

# Housing Resources

<b>Omo</b>	
Ann's House for Women	513-544-6957
Anna Louise Inn	513-421-5211
Bethany House – Family Transitional Housing Program	513-557-2877
Better Housing League (help with tenant-landlord issues)	513-721-6855
Butler Metro Housing Authority	513-896-4411
Leasing Office	
Section 8	
Caracole (For people living with HIV)	513-761-1480
Center for Independent Living Options (CILO)	513-241-2600
Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority (CMHA)	
Conventional Housing	513-421-2642
Section 8	513-421-8190
City of Cincinnati – Department of Family Relocation	513-352-3610
Clermont Metropolitan Housing	513-732-6010
Clinton County Metropolitan Housing	937-382-5749
Coalition On Homelessness and Housing In Ohio's Housing Helpline	888-485-7999
(help with tenant-landlord issues)	
Downtown Property Management	513-665-4376
Excel Housing (for mental health consumers)	513-632-7149
Fayette County Metrolitan Housing Authority (Also coveres Highland County)	740-335-7525
Greene Metropolitan Housing	937-376-2908
Franciscan Home Development (Over-the Rhine area)	513-651-6457
Free Store Food Bank – Housing Department	513-241-1064
Homeless to Homes Program (must be assessed by CAP Line)	513-381-7233
Housing Opportunities Made Equal (help with tenant/landlord issues)	513-721-4663
HUD Affordable Apartment Search	
Visit https://resources.hud.gov/#	
Legal Aid Society of Greater Cincinnati (help with tenant/landlord issues)	513-241-9400
Metro Management Inc	513-621-3685
Over-the-Rhine Community Housing	513-381-1171
Ohio Housing Finance Agency	614-466-7970
Ohio Housing Locator (Senior/Disabled/Lower Income)	
https://www.ohiohousinglocator.org/	

# Housing Resources (continued)

Model Management Community Action Agency's Transitional Housing Program Salvation Army Santa Maria Housing Program Serve City (Hamilton) Choices Shekinah Place Spirit Project (Sign of the Cross Housing) St Vincent De Paul Society Swan House for Women Talbert House – Shelter Plus Care (for recovered addicts)	513-559-0048 513-569-1840 ext. 1115 513-762-5660 513-557-2710 513-737-9701 513-241-5535 513-562-8841 513-531-9111 513-751-7747
Tender Mercies Inc (for mentally ill men/women) United Way Warren Metropolitan Housing Authority	513-721-8666 513-721-7900 513-695-3380
Kentucky	
Boone County Assisted Housing Department Campbell County Department of Housing (Also for Pendleton County) Community Housing Group (Kenton County)	859-334-2105 859-261-5200
Housing Authority of Covington Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher) Fair Housing Council (help with tenant/landlord issues) Neighborhood Foundations (serves Bellevue, Fort Thomas, and Newport) Northern Kentucky Community Action Agency Housing Opportunities of Northern Kentucky HUD Affordable Apartment Search Visit https://resources.hud.gov/# <b>Indiana</b> Community Action Association HUD Affordable Apartment Search Visit https://resources.hud.gov/#	859-491-5311 859-292-2188 859-971-8067 859-581-2533 859-581-6607 859-581-4665 800-382-9895
National	
Apartment Home Living Search Visit http://www.apartmenthomeliving.com/ Section 8 Housing Finder Visit http://www.gosection8.com/	
LGBTQ Resources	
<b>BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE</b> Central Clinic Transgender Wellness Clinic *** Private practitioners may be available through your insurance	513-558-5801
<b>MEDICAL CARE</b> Christ Hospital Physicians Transgender Clinic Cincinnati Children's Adolescent and Transition Medicine Cincinnati VA Medical Center Equitas Health	513-585-3238 513-636-8602 513-861-3100 ext. 5412 513-815-4475

#### EDUCATION/HOUSING/SUPPORT PROGRAMS

Heartland Trans Wellness Group513-549-4447Greater Cincinnati Chapter of PFLAGCall 2-1-1 or 721-7900 and ask for the PFLAG contact numberLighthouse Youth Services513-861-1111Sage: Advocacy and Services for LGBT Elders888-234-7243Trans Youth Family Allies888-462-8932

#### **CRISIS SERVICES**

The Trevor Project (LGBT Youth) Trans Lifeline

### Mental Health Services

#### **COUNSELING/ADVOCACY/REFERRALS** Ohio Mental Health Access Point (MHAP) 513-558-8888 Access Ohio (Dayton) 937-228-0579 PsychBC Referral Line (No Medicaid) 513-891-0650 Anderson • Blue Ash • Clifton • Kenwood • Liberty Township • Oxford • West Chester Butler Behavioral Health Services Hamilton Counseling Center 513-896-7887 Middletown Counseling Center 513-422-7016 Butler County Mental Health and Addiction Services Board 513-860-9240 Camelot Community Care (Adolescents Only) 513-961-5900 Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio 513-489-8898 CDC Behavioral Health Hamilton 513-868-1562 Middletown 513-737-1247 Central Clinic 513-558-5801 Central Community Health Board 513-559-2000 Cincinnati & Commonwealth Counseling Service 513-922-1660 ClearView Counseling Services (No Medicaid) 513-860-1100 Fairfield Milford Western Hills Clermont County Mental Health and Recovery Services Board 513-732-5400 Community Behavioral Health (Butler County) Hamilton 513-887-8500 Middletown 513-424-0921 Community Counseling and Crisis Center (Oxford/Hamilton) 513-523-4149 Compass Point Counseling Services (No Medicaid) 513-939-0300 Anderson Montgomery Western Hills Fairfield West Chester **Crisis Stabilization** 513-559-2923 Declare Therapy Center 513-834-7050 eXclusive Services 513-827-9273 Envision (children and adults with Developmental Disabilities) 513-619-2945 Embrace Recovery and Wellness(CI, SP) 513-648-9596 11440 Hamilton Ave, Suite 206, Cincinnati, Ohio Family Solutions of Ohio (children, adolescents, and adults) 513-389-1067

866-488-7386 877-565-8860

# Mental Health Services (continued)

FRS Group	
Hillsboro	937-393-4562
West Union	937-779-3030
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health	
Amelia	513-947-7000
Milford	513-947-7000
Price Hill	513-381-6300
Roselawn	513-357-7200
Walnut Hills (Medicaid Only)	513-354-5200
Western Hills	513-345-8555
Hamilton County Developmental Disability Services	513-794-3300
Hamilton County Mental Health and Recovery Services Board	513-946-8600
Hamilton County Warmline (Peer support for mental health consumers)	513-931-9276
Health Resource Center	513-357-4602
IKRON	513-621-1117
Jackson Counseling Service	740-286-8789
Jewish Family Services	513-469-1188
Kennedy Consulting (No Medicaid or Medicare)	937-383-3565
Keys to Health (Care Coordination Program)	513-618-4222
Lifespan (Butler/Warren Counties)	313 010 1222
Hamilton	513-867-7545
Mason	513-229-0746
Middletown	513-424-6888
Lighthouse Youth Services (serves up to age 24)	513-221-3350
Mahajen Therapeutics	740-776-2785
Mental Health America of Southwest Ohio	513-721-2910
Call or visit http://mhaswoh.org/ for a list of groups	5157212510
Call for information on Pro-Bono Counseling	
Mental Health and Recovery Services Board of Warren & Clinton Counties	513-695-1695
Middletown Counseling Center	513-422-7016
National Alliance on Mental Illness (Butler County)	513-860-8386
National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)	513-351-3500
Ohio Mentor (Medicaid Only)	513-221-0175
Professional Psychiatric Services	513-229-7585
PsychBC	513-891-0650
Scioto Paint Valley Mental Health	515 051 0050
Washington Courthouse (Fayette County)	740-335-6935
Hillsboro (Highland County)	937-393-9946
Chillicothe	740-755-1260
Greenfield	937-981-7701
Pickaway County	740-474-8874
Pike County	740-947-7783
Shawnee Mental Health	740-354-7702
Adams County	937-544-5581
Lawrence County	740-533-6280
Scioto County	740-353-0200
Sciolo county	/ 10 JJT // UZ

Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers (Warren/Clinton Countie	c)
Lebanon	513-228-7800
Mason	513-398-2551
Springboro	937-746-1154
Wilmington	937-383-4441
St. Joseph Orphanage	937-303-4441
Butler County Office (Ages 3+, including adults)	513-887-2100
Villa Campus (Ages 3-22)	513-741-3100
Dayton Office (Ages 3-22)	937-643-0398
Altercrest (Ages 3-22)	513-231-5010
Talbert House (Intake Line)	513-221-4357
Franklin	937-723-0883
	937-378-4811
Georgetown Lebanon	513-932-4337
Mt. Orab	937-444-6127
	513-321-8286
Oakley Walnut Hills	513-221-4673
Western Hills	
	513-853-6570 937-414-2016
Wilmington	937-414-2016 937-378-4811
Talbert House Brown County Recovery Services (Brown County)	
TCN Behavioral Health (Xenia)	937-376-8700
The Christ Hospital Beckett Springs Program (PHP and IOP)	513-585-0635
The Health Experiences (Mt Auburn)	513-616-8774
Tri-County Mental Health (Jasckson)	740-286-5245
United Way of Greater Cincinnati	513-721-7900
ViaQuest (Referral Line)	855-289-1722
Cincinnati	513-942-4555
Dayton	937-280-2000
Waybrdige Counseling	
Anderson	513-488-7161
Blue Ash	513-843-6895
White Stone (Fairfield)	513-234-5959
Wilmington Counseling Associates	937-383-2282
Woodland Centers	
Gallipolis	740-466-5500
Jackson	740-286-5075
Pomeroy	740-992-2192
Kentucky	
PsychBC Referral Line	513-891-0650
Fort Thomas	
Bluegrass Behavioral Health Northern Kentucky	859-360-3006
925 Dudley Road, Edgewood, Kentucky	
Catholic Charities of Northern Kentucky	859-581-8974
Cincinnati Counseling (NKY Office)	859-341-2433
Comprehend Inc (Brooksville, KY)	606-735-3611
CHNK Behavioral Health (MD, SP)	859-292-4140
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (Covington)	859-291-1121
Mental Health America of Northern Kentucky	859-431-1077

## Mental Health Services (continued)

NorthKey Community Care	859-331-3292
Carrolton • Covington • Falmouth • Florence • Newport • Owenton	
Warsaw • Williamstown	
Pathways Mental Health and Counseling (Greenup)	606-473-7333
Regional Psychotherapy Services (Ashland)	606-326-0322
St. Elizabeth Behavioral Health	859-301-5901
Edgewood • Florence • Walton	
Indiana	
Community Mental Health Center	812-537-1302
Lifeworks Counseling	812-539-2870
Mental Health America of Indiana	800-555-6424
National	
National Alliance of Mental Illness (NAMI)	800-950-6264
CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES	
Ohio	
Butler County	
Butler Behavioral Health Services	512 006 7007
Hamilton Counseling Center	513-896-7887
Middletown Counseling Center	513-422-7016
Clermont County	
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (Intake Line)	513-345-8555
Amelia	513-947-7000
Milford	513-947-7000
Hamilton County	
Lighthouse Youth Services (serves up to age 24)	513-221-3350
ViaQuest (Referral Line)	855-289-1722
Cincinnati	513-942-4555
St Joseph Orphanage (Serving children and adults)	513-887-2100
Talbert House	
Oakley	513-321-8286
Walnut Hills	513-221-4673
Western Hills	513-853-6570
Central Clinic	513-558-5801
Central Community Health Board (CCHB)	513-559-2062
Greater Cincinnati Behavioral Health (GCB)	
East Walnut Hills	513-354-5200
Roselawn	513-354-7200
Hamilton County Developmental Disability Services	513-794-3300
Veteran's Affairs Medical Center	513-861-3100
Warren/Clinton Counties	
Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers	

Solutions Community Counseling and Recovery Centers513-228-7800Lebanon513-228-7800Springboro937-746-1154Wilmington937-383-4441

#### Kentucky

859-331-3292

#### Indiana

Community Mental Health Center	
Batesville	812-934-5162
Lawrenceburg	812-537-7378
Connect 2 Help	317-926-4357
Connect2help.org can be accessed to see closest agency providing service	

#### **OTHER MENTAL HEALTH RESOURCES**

#### Ohio

Clinton County Mental Health Board	513-695-1695
Hamilton County Mental Health and Recovery Services Board	513-946-8600
Hamilton County Probate Court	513-946-3591
Health Resource Center	513-357-4602
Mental Health America of Nrthern Kentucky and Southwest Ohio	513-721-2910
Mental Health and Recovery Services of Warren and Clinton Counties	513-695-1695
Recovery Center of Hamilton County	513-241-1411
Summit Behavioral Health Care	513-948-3600

#### Kentucky

Personal Involvement Empowering Recovery

## Palliative Care & Hospice

#### PALLIATIVE CARE SERVICES

#### Ohio

Loving Hearts Hospice and Palliative Care	812-932-0641
Indiana	
St. Elizabeth Palliative Care Clinic (Cancer patients only)	859-301-2237
Bluegrass Palliative Care (must be home bound)	859-278-4869
Kentucky	
Starshine Transition (A Palliative Care Program for children/young adults)	513-636-4663
Southern Ohio Medical Center Hospice and Palliative Care	740-356-2651
PalliaCare Cincinnati	513-246-9799
Ohio's Hospice of Dayton	937-258-5479
Hospice of Southwest Ohio	513-770-0820
Hospice of the Miami Valley Solace Care	937-458-6028
Hospice of Hope Ohio Valley	800-928-4243
Hospice of Cincinnati	513-891-7700
Heartland Advanced Disease Management	800-507-4329
Crossroads Hospice and Palliative Care	513-793-5070
Compassus Hospice and Palliative Care (Dayton)	937-684-8513
Compassus Hospice and Palliative Care (Cincinnati)	513-245-8210
Carebridge Palliative Care Services	513-528-8150
Aspire Palliative Care (Anthem/Humana)	844-326-3119

859-547-6539

#### **HOSPICE SERVICES**

Community Care Hospice	937-382-5400
Compassus Hospice and Palliative Care (Cincinnati)	513-245-8210
Compassus Hospice and Palliative Care (Dayton)	937-684-8513
Crossroads Hospice	513-793-5070
Bella Care Hospice	513-554-6300
Grace Hospice	513-458-5545
Heartland Hospice	513-731-6100
Hospice of Cincinnati (Inpatient Unit Available)	513-792-6900
Hospice of Butler and Warren Counties (Inpatient Unit Available)	513-422-0300
Hospice of Dayton (Inpatient Unit Available)	937-256-4490
Hospice of Fayette County	740-335-0149
Hospice of Hope Ohio Valley (Inpatient Unit Available)	800-928-4243
Hospice of Miami the Valley (Middletown Location)	513-527-2222
Hospice Care of Middletown	513-424-2273
Hospice of Southwest Ohio (Inpatient Unit Available)	513-770-0820
Midwest Hospice	513-791-9378
Queen City Hospice	513-510-4406
Southern Ohio Medical Center Hospice and Palliative Care	740-356-2651
StarShine Hospice (A hospice program for children/young adults)	513-636-4663
Summit Hospice	513-345-8010
ViaQuest (Home Health, Hospice, and Behavioral Health	513-942-4555
specializing in those with developmental disabilities)	
Village Home Health and Hospice	513-746-4100
Vitas Innovative Hospice (Inpatient Unit Available)	513-742-6310
Kentucky	
Bluegrass Hospice Care (Inpatient Unit Available in Lexington)	859-441-6332
Hospice of Hope Ohio Valley	800-928-4243
St. Elizabeth Hospice (Inpatient Unit Available)	859-301-4600
Indiana	
Highpoint Health Home Health and Hospice	812-537-8192
Loving Hearts Hospice and Palliative Care	812-932-0641
Margaret Mary Home Health and Hospice	800-260-6624
Our Hospice of South Central Indiana (Inpatient Unit Available)	812-314-8000
Premier Hospice	812-680-4384
Southern Care Hospice Services	812-934-0084

## Parenting Services and Support

### CHILDCARE

4C for Children	800-256-1296
Southwest Ohio Region	513-221-0033
(Serving Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton and Warren counties)	
Miami Valley	937-220-9660
(Serving Champaign, Clark, Darke, Fayette, Greene, Logan, Miami,	
Montgomery, Preble and Shelby counties)	
Indiana Childcare Finder	
For more information, please visit: http://www.in.gov/fssa/childcarefinder/	
PARENTING	
A Caring Place	513-427-2271
Accountability & Credibility Together (ACT)	513-721-8333
Beech Acres	513-231-6630
Family Nurturing Center (Kentucky)	859-525-3200
First Steps (Indiana)	812-314-2982
MOMS Helpline (Indiana)	844-624-6667
HELP ME GROW	
Southwestern Region	513-434-3322
(Serving Adams, Brown, Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton, Highland,	
Prebble, and Warren Counties)	
Western Region	937-612-3322
(Serving Allen, Auglaze, Champaign, Clark, Darke, Fayette, Greene,	
Harden, Logan, Mercer, Miami, Mongtomery, and Shelby Counties	
Statewide Phone Number	800-755-4769

**EVERY CHILD SUCCEEDS** 

Every Child Succeeds	513-636-2830
Brighton Center (Boone, Campbell and Grant Counties)	859-491-8303
Children Inc. (Kenton County)	859-431-2075
POST PARTUM/LOSS SUPPORT	
A Lighter Shade of Blue (depression after delivery)	513-225-7284
depressionafterdelivery.com	
Mental Health America of Southwest Ohio (support groups)	513-721-2910
Post Partum Support International (depression after delivery)	800-944-4773
Reach Out to Grieving Parents (child loss)	
Carole B.	513-922-8883
or Grace D.	513-791-1160
Wings Program (baby loss support)	513-585-0940

## Pharmacies with Delivery

#### Ohio

Ollio Chilo	
Day Pharmacy (Miami Heights)	513-941-4011
Mullaney Pharmacy and Medical Supply (Pleasant Ridge)	513-587-1466
Mullaney Pharmacy and Medical Supply (White Oak)	513-587-1474
Bernen's Medical (Price Hill)	513-471-7575
Brossart Pharmacy and Medical (Cleves)	513-941-0428
Hart Pharmacy (Western Hills)	513-471-1605
IHS Pharmacy and Wellness Center (Reading)	513-769-3784
Rohe Pharmacy (Cheviot)	513-661-0480
Schaepers Pharmacy (Northside)	513-541-0354
Milford Pharmacy/Hills Compounding (Milford)	513-831-3735
The Pill Box (Amelia)	513-753-4700
Yost Pharmacy (Mason)	513-398-5010
Kentucky	
Grant County Drugs (Dry Ridge)	859-823-5271
Grant County Drugs (Crittenden)	859-428-3784
Grant County Drugs (Williamstown)	859-824-4239
Ruwe Family Pharmacy (Covington)	859-431-3304
Ruwe Family Pharmacy (Florence)	859-746-2800
Ruwe Family Pharmacy (Latonia)	859-261-0605
Indiana	
George's Pharmacy (Batesville)	812-932-6251
George's Pharmacy (Bright)	812-637-6251
George's Pharmacy (Brookville)	765-647-6251
George's Pharmacy (Sunman)	812-623-6251
George's Pharmacy (Versailles)	812-689-6251
Deville Pharmacy and Medical Supply (Dillsboro)	812-432-5684
Deville Pharmacy and Medical Supply (Rising Sun)	812-438-3400
Deville Pharmacy and Medical Supply (Lawrenceburg)	812-537-1798
National	
CVS Pharmacy (call store or use the app, certain restrictions apply) Exact Care Pharmacy	877-355-7225
Pill Pack	866-332-1668
Walgreens Home Delivery Pharmacy (Alliance Rx Walgreens Prime)	800-345-1985
Walmart Pharmacy Home Delivery Department	800-273-3455
*** Please call pharmacy for delivery area and fees charged (if any)	513-585-0940

## Pregnancy Counseling & Services

### PREGNANCY COUNSELING

Unio	
A Caring Place	513-427-2271
There is Hope Today (Highland County)	937-981-3052
Planned Parenthood	513-287-6484
Life Forward of Cincinnati	
Clifton	513-961-7777
Springdale	513-769-7175

Miami Valley Women's Center (Xenia)	937-374-0001
New Life Clinic (Wilmington)	937-382-2424
Pregnancy Care Center of Oxford	513-523-1814
Pregnancy Center East	513-321-3100
5 ,	
Pregnancy Center West	513-244-5700
Reach Out Pregnancy Center (Harrison)	513-367-7710
Pathways to Hope (Hamilton)	513-859-2229
Southern Ohio Pregnancy Center (Hillsboro)	937-393-2990
Women's Center of Ohio	
Forest Park	513-620-8844
Lebanon	513-934-1777
Women's Med Group of Cincinnati	513-751-6000
Kentucky	
CareNet Pregnancy Services of Northern KY	859-282-9878
New Hope Pregnancy Center	
Alexandria	859-341-0766
Crestview Hills	859-341-0766
	859-431-0011
Covington	
Falmouth	859-341-0766
Indiana	
Pregnancy Center of Southeast Indiana (Lawrenceburg)	812-537-4357
PREGNANCY SERVICES	
Ohio	
Darlene Bishop Home for Life	513-423-5433
Kentucky	
Madonna House of NKY	859-344-1191
Transition's Healthy Newborn Home (for women in recovery)	859-261-8600
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ADOPTION	
Ohio	
Adoption Connection	513-489-1616
Adoption Link	937-767-2466
Adoption Professionals	513-321-2229
Catholic Social Services	513-241-7745
Hamilton County Job and Family Services	513-632-6366
Private Adoption Services Inc.	513-871-5777
Kentucky	313 071 3777
SAFY Northern Kentucky	
·	859-341-9333
ABORTION Ohio	859-341-9333
	859-341-9333
Dlannad Daranthaad	
Planned Parenthood	513-287-6488
Planned Parenthood Women's Med Center (Dayton)	
	513-287-6488
Women's Med Center (Dayton)	513-287-6488

### **Prescription Assistance**

Ohio	
Clinton County Health District	937-382-7221 (option 3)
(No birth control, pain medications, or controlled substance)	
Ohio Best Rx	866-923-7879
For more information visit, ohiobestrx.org	
St. Vincent DePaul Charitable Pharmacy	513-562-8841
1125 Bank Street, Cincinnati, Ohio (Covers: Hamilton, Clermont, B	utler and Warren Counties)
Accepts 14 new clients each Monday, Wednesday and Thursday begin person or call 513-562-8841 extension 228 and schedule appointment to complete eligibility. You will be asked to provide verification of resid photo ID, verification of expenses (i.e. bills, credit cards, etc), and prescr	to meet with an advocate ency, verification of income,
Good Will Health Services Dept. Disability Equipment Loaner Program Helps with walkers, crutches, shower chairs, bedside commod	
Ohio HIV Drug Assistance Program (Help with HIV/AIDS medications)	800-777-4775
Kentucky	
Faith Community Pharmacy	859-426-7837

7033 Burlington Pike, Suite 4, Florence, KY

Accepts new clients each Monday and Thursday from 9-11 a.m.

Must apply in person (or have a referral faxed from a facility) and provide Social Security Card, verification of residency, verification of income, photo ID, proof of no insurance (i.e. letter from primary care physician), and prescriptions (original or faxed).

Kentucky AIDS Drug Assistance Program (Helps with HIV/AIDS medications) 866-510-0005

#### Indiana

Indiana State Department of Health ADAP Program (Helps with HIV/AIDS Medications)

#### National

benefitscheckuprx.org

Provides a self guided program by the National Council on Aging to see what benefits a person may be eligible for and provides help applying.

goodrx.com

Provides cost comparisons and printable coupons that can be used to lower the cost of certain medications for those who are uninsured or who have no prescription coverage. You may also download their app to your smart phone for assistance.

needymeds.org

Provides links to information about drug assistance programs and the qualifications for applying. Some provide co-pay assistance as well as free drug assistance for those who are low income.

Partnership for Prescription Assistance

888-477-2669

866-588-4948 (Option 1)

For more information, visit pparx.org

Rx Outreach

rxassist.org Provides a comprehensive directory of patient assistance programs.

Social Security Extra Help Program

If your income is limited, you may qualify for "extra help" to help cover your medicare drug coverage needs. To apply, call the Social Security Administration or visit http://www.ssa.gov/prescriptionhelp/

### **Psychiatric and Crisis Hotlines**

American Red Cross	513-579-3000
Butler County Crisis Hotline	844-427-4747
Cincinnati Suicide/Crisis Hotline	513-281-2273
Clermont County Crisis Hotline	513-528-7283
Consumer Network Warmline	513-931-9276
TCN Crisis Hotline (Greene County)	937-376-8701
Local Poison Control Center	513-558-5111
Mental Health Access Point (MHAP)	513-558-8888
Montgomery County Crisis Hotline	937-224-4646
Women Helping Women (Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault)	513-381-5610
University Psychiatric Emergency Services (Hamilton County residents only)	
Adult Mobile Crisis Team	513-584-8577
Children's Mobile Crisis Team	513-584-5098
Warren/Clinton County Crisis Hotline	877-695-6333
Kentucky	
NorthKey Community Care	859-331-3292
Indiana	
Crisis Hotline (Southeastern Counties)	877-849-1248
National	
Hopeline	
Text HOPELINE to 741741 for immediate help	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	800-332-7385
National Human Trafficking Resource Center	888-373-7888
National Poison Center	800-222-1222
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	800-273-8255
Hearing and Speech Impaired (TTY)	800-799-4889
Red Nacional de Prevencion del Suicidio	888-628-9454
Trans Lifeline	877-565-8860
Trevor Project (for LGTB youth)	866-488-7386

## Services for Seniors

#### ADULT DAY PROGRAMS

A Place for Seniors (Greenhills)	513-931-2747
Active Day – Bridgetown	513-598-2965
Bond Hill	513-984-8000
Evendale	513-469-2359
Fairfield	513-805-4215
Franklin	937-743-6339
Greenhills	513-742-1576
Alois Alzheimer Center	513-825-2255
Bailey Adult Day (18+)	513-409-3436
Butler County Adult Day Services	513-785-6620
Clermont Senior Services (60+)	513-724-1255
Clinton County Adult Day Center(18+)	937-382-2070
Day Share	513-451-1100
Greene County Today Services for Adults (18+)	937-562-7590
Otterbein Lebanon Adult Day Services (18+)	513-696-8567
Oxford Seniors Community Adult Day Services (60+)	513-523-0464
Kentucky	
Active Day (Ft. Thomas)	859-442-7000
Scheben Care Center (Florence)	859-525-1128
St. Charles Adult Day (Covington)	859-331-3224
DRIVING ASSESSMENTS	
AAA	513-762-3207
Bick's Driving School	513-251-7111
Cedar Village Driving Assessment	513-754-3100
Drake Center	513-948-2798
Good Samaritan	513-569-6777
Keeping Us Safe	877-907-8841
Mercy Hospital West	513-215-3092
ELDER LAW	
Cincinnati Bar Association: Lawyer Referral Service	513-381-8359
Cooper, Adel & Associates	800-798-5297
Eric Bender, LPA	513-891-5630
Linda Bolin, Attorney	513-421-2500
Gregory French	513-641-4692
Rebecca Goodman, Attorney	513-345-3906
Dennison Keller, Attorney	513-792-2292
Leslie Thomas, LPA	513-221-0007
Lavin Law Group	877-822-6424
Niehaus Law (David Kammer)	513-251-4900
Pro-Seniors	800-488-6070
Long Term Care Ombudsman Program (Nursing Home Problems/Concerns)	513-345-4160
Call or visit proseniors.org	
Weaver Law Firm	513-226-1468

#### **GERIATRIC ASSESSMENTS**

Center for Interactive Geriatric Assessment Hanshaw Geriatric Center (Huntington, WV) Memory Disorders Center at University of Cincinnati Neuroscience Institute Neuropsych Center of Greater Cincinnati Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center for Cognitive and Memory Disorders The Christ Hospital Center for Health & Aging UC Geriatric Evaluation Center at Maple Knoll University of Kentucky Memory Disorders Clinic VAMC Geriatric Evaluation and Management	513-699-1852 304-691-1010 513-475-8730 513-563-0488 614-293-4969 513-272-8444 513-782-2730 859-323-6040 513-861-3100
GERIATRIC CASE MANAGEMENT	
Cincinnati Area Senior Services Living Well Senior Solutions Jewish Family Serviced Special Care for Older Adults Trinity Aging Life Advisors	513-721-4330 513-561-0222 513-469-1188 513-242-3587 513-405-0550
MOVING AND DOWNSIZING ASSISTANCE	
Caring Transitions West Caring Transitions of Tri-County Queencity Transitions Re-Settled Life (Northern Kentucky) Welcome Home	513-619-7906 513-618-7445 513-432-2020 859-663-1713 513-922-6054
PERSONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEMS AND MONITORING	
Acadian On Call ADT Medical Alert Care Center Critical Signal Technologies CVS Medical Alert System Guardian Medical Monitoring Life Alert Life Station Medical Guardian Medical Guardian Medical Alert Medscope Phillips LifeLine Walgreen's Ready Response <b>RESOURCES</b> <i>Ohio</i>	877-477-6507 800-588-1934 800-860-4230 888-557-4462 800-283-2300 888-349-2400 800-360-0329 800-884-8888 800-670-5676 800-420-1922 800-645-2060 855-681-5351 866-310-9061
AARP Ohio Office Alzheimer's Association Amramp (Ramps for rent or purchase) Area Agency on Aging 2 (Serving Champaign, Clark, Darke, Greene, Logan, Miami, Montgomery, Preble, and Shelby counties)	866-389-5653 513-721-4284 513-708-3963 937-341-3000
Area Agency on Aging 7 (Serves the Adams, Brown, Galia, Highland, Jackson, Lawrence, Pike, Ross, Scioto, and Vinton counties)	800-582-7277
Care Patrol (Free help finding assisted living/nursing homes)	859-916-5492

# Services for Seniors (continued)

Catholic Charities of Southwest Ohio Senior Companion Program	513-241-7745
Central Connections (Middletown)	513-423-1734 (ext. 225)
Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging	614-645-7250
(Serving Delaware, fairfield, Fayette, Franklin, Licking, Madison,	
Pickaway, and Union counties) Cincinnati Area Senior Services	513-721-4330
Cincinnati Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired	513-221-8558
Clermont Senior Services	513-724-1255
Council on Aging of Southwest Ohio	513-721-1025
For more information, please visit http://help4seniors.org/	
(Covers the Butler, Clermont, Clinton, Hamilton, and Warren counties)	
Eldercare Connections (Free help finding assisted living/nursing homes)	513-773-7072
Golden Buckeye Card	800-422-1976
Hamilton County Probate Court (Guardianship)	513-946-3599
Highland County Senior Citizens Center	937-393-4745
Homebound Renovations	513-795-8585
Home Weatherization Assistance Program	800-282-0880
Lifespan	513-868-3210
Little Brothers Friends of the Elderly	513-542-7555
Oasis Senior Advisors	513-409-9558
(Free help finding independent living/assisted living/nursing homes)	
Ohio Department of Aging	800-266-4346
People Working Cooperatively	513-351-7921
Right Now Mobility (home modifications, ramps and lifts)	513-795-8585
The Drop In Chef (\$150+ for 10 meals)	513-485-3496
Senior Employment Center	513-924-9100
State Long Term Ombudsman's Office	800-282-1206
The MARIELDERS, Inc.	513-271-5588
Warren County Senior Services	513-695-2100
Wesley Community Services	513-661-2777
Kentucky	
AARP Kentucky Office	866-295-7275
Care Patrol (Free help finding assisted living/nursing homes)	859-916-5492
Kentucky Department for Aging and Independent Living	502-564-6930
Northern KY Area Agency on Aging	859-283-1885
Northern KY Aging and Disability Resource Center	859-692-2480
Oasis Senior Advisors	513-409-9558
(Free help finding independent living/assisted living/nursing homes)	
People Working Cooperatively	513-351-7921
Senior Services Center (Falmouth, Kentucky)	859-654-6029
Indiana	
AARP Indiana Office	866-448-3618
Indiana's Area Agencies on Aging	317-205-9201
Indiana Legal Service's Senior Law Project	317-631-9424
Lifetime Resources, Inc (Dillsboro, Indiana)	800-742-5001
Long Term Care Ombudsman (Area 12)	812-427-3333
People Working Cooperatively	513-351-7921

A Place for Mom (Free help finding assisted living/nursing home)	866-449-5950
Alzheimer's Help Line	800-272-3900
American Advancement of Retired Persons (AARP)	888-687-2277
Social Security, Medicare, & Health Insurance	Marketplace
Social Security, Medicare, & Health Insurance	Marketplace

To be eligible for social security disability, a physician must certify that a person will not be able to work for 12 months or longer. Applications for disability benefits can be made online (www.SSA.gov). You may also create a "My Account" to apply for benefits, print verification of Social Security benefits, and other information.

#### Ohio

1050 Hospital Drive, Batavia, Ohio	800-453-0494
44 Stoneridge Drive, Chillicothe, Ohio	877-452-6971
550 Main Street, Room 2000, Cincinnati, Ohio	866-593-1519
10205 Reading Road, Cincinnati, Ohio	877-833-2704
6553 Winford Ave, Hamilton, Ohio	513-867-0301
921 Fourth Street, Portsmouth, Ohio	866-613-3961
Kentucky	
7 Youell Street, Florence, Kentucky	866-504-4224
Indiana	
150 Demaree Dr, Madison, Indiana	877-692-3144
National	
Allsup (assists in filing SSDI applications/appeals)	800-279-4357
Citizens Disability(Assists in filing SSDI applications/appeals)	781-816-2635
MEDICARE	
Medicare Information Line	800-633-4227
For more information, visit medicare.gov/default.aspx	
Social Security Extra Help Program	800-772-1213
If your income is limited, you may qualify for "extra help" to help cover	
your medicare drug coverage needs. To apply, call the Social Security	
Administration or visit http://www.ssa.gov/prescriptionhelp/	
ASSISTANCE WITH SELECTING MEDICARE D COVERAGE	
Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program (OSHIP)	800-686-1578
Kentucky State Health Insurance Assistance Program (KSHIP)	877-293-7447
Indiana State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP)	800-452-4800
HEALTH INSURANCE MARKETPLACE	
To apply for health insurance through the federal Insurance Marketplace	
during open enrollment, please call	800-318-2596
or visit: https://www.boolthcorp.gov/	

or visit: https://www.healthcare.gov/

### **Transportation**

#### MEDICAID Ohio

#### Medicaid Non-Emergency Transportation Greene County Job and Family Services 937-562-6313 Hamilton County Job and Family Services 513-946-1000 Highland County Job and Family Services 937-393-4278 Clermont County (Clermont Transportation Connection) 513-732-7433 Clinton County Department of Job and Family Services 937-382-0963 (ext. 1328) Butler County (LeFleur Transportation) 866-249-6640 937-225-5419 Montgomery County Job and Family Services Warren County (Universal Transportation Systems) 513-829-1287 Medicaid Health Maintenance Organizations (HMO's) Aetna Better Health (greater than 30 miles only) 855-364-0974 Buckeye 866-531-0615 Caresource 866-419-8419 Molina 866-642-9279 Paramount Advantage 866-837-9817 UHC Community Health 800-269-4190 Kentucky Medicaid Non-Emergency Transportation Federated Transportation Services of the Bluegrass 888-848-0989 Indiana Medicaid Non-Emergency Transportation 812-222-0688 **TRANSPORTATION (NON-MEDICAID)** Ohio 55 North 513-321-6816 (For people 55+ living in the following neighborhoods: East End, Hyde Park, Madisonville, Mount Lookout, Oakley, O'Bryonville, and South Norwood only) Access through Metro Bus Services 513-632-7590 Must apply and meet certain criteria, call for more information Butler County Regional Transit Authority (Medical Shuttle) 513-785-5237 **Brown County Senior Services** 937-378-6603 **Butler County Regional Transit** 855-422-2782 **Cincinnati Area Senior Services** 513-721-0375 **Clermont County Senior Services** 513-724-1255 **Clermont Transportation Connection** 513-732-7433 Clinton County Community Action Agency Medical Transportation 937-382-0225

Clinton County Senior Center (60+)

Greene CATS Public Tranportation

Metro Bus (http://go-metro.com/)

Middletown Area Senior Citizens

GoGoGrandparent (Credit card required)

Sycamore Senior Services

Metro Fare Deal

Community Services West (Service Western Hamilton County)

937-382-7170

513-353-3011

513-686-1002

855-464-6872

937-708-8322

513-621-4455

513-632-7540

Oxford Senior Citizens (Oxford Help Van) Pink Ribbon Girls (For Those Experiencing Breast Cancer) Senior Independent Transportation (A Service of CASS) Universal Transportation Systems (UTS) Warren County Community Services Warren County Community Services (60+)	513-523-1717 877-269-5367 513-721-0375 800-339-0323 513-659-2100 513-695-2222
Warren County Transit	888-297-0990
Wesley Community Services	513-661-2777
West Chester Senior Services	513-759-7208
Wilmington Transit System	937-382-7961
Kentucky	
City Care Pick Up (Self Pay)	859-963-3519
Handi-Van (Self Pay)	859-746-8135
GoGoGrandparent (Credit card required)	855-464-6872
Medcab (Self Pay)	859-689-1000
TANK (http://www.tankbus.org/)	859-331-8265
TANK Senior Transportation/Ramp Programs	859-578-6949
Indiana	

Indiana	
Catch-a-Ride	812-432-3960
Classic Medicab Transportation	812-663-9990

# Veteran Services

Butler County Veteran Services	513-887-3600
Chillicothe Veterans Administration Medical Center	740-773-1141
Cincinnati Veterans Affairs Medical Center	513-861-3100
Provides: Emergency Medicine, Dental, Mental Health, Primary Care,	
Women's Health, Pharmacy and more.	
Eligibility Department (to enroll for services)	513-475-6499
Cincinnati Veterans Affairs Medical Center (Chemical Dependency Unit)	
Treatment	513-475-6353
Clinic	513-475-6367
Cincinnati Veterans Affairs Medial Center Geriatric Evaluation and Management	513-861-3100
Clermont County Veteran Services	513-732-7363
Clinton County Veteran's Service Commission	937-382-3233
Dayton Veterans Affairs Medical Center	937-268-6511
Hamilton County Veterans Service Commission	513-946-3300
Highland County Veteran's Service Commission	937-393-8686
Joseph House for Homeless Veterans	513-241-2965
Ohio Department of Job and Family Services	888-296-7541
Ohio Department of Veteran Services	888-387-6446
Red Cross (Family Emergencies)	513-579-3000
Tristate Veterans Community Alliance	513-845-6822
Warren County Veteran Services	513-695-1363

## Veteran Services (continued)

Kentucky	
Domiciliary Care for Homeless Veterans	859-572-6205
Kentucky Department of Veteran Affairs	502-564-9203
Tristate Veterans Community Alliance	513-845-6822
VA Northern Kentucky Healthcare Associates	859-282-4480
Indiana	
Indiana Veterans' Affairs	800-400-4520
Rodebush Veteran Affairs Medical Center (Indianapolis)	888-878-6889
Southeast Indiana Veteran's Affairs Community Base Outpatient	812-539-2313
Tristate Veterans Community Alliance	513-845-6822
National	
Veterans Crisis Line	800-273-8255 (option 1)
National Veterans Legal Services Program	202-265-8305



TheChristHospital.com